
 
 
 

 
Despatched: 21.08.13 

 

FINANCE AND RESOURCES ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

29 August 2013 at 7.00 pm 

Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 
 

AGENDA 
 

Membership: 

 
Chairman: Cllr. Ramsay  Vice-Chairman: Cllr. McGarvey 

Cllrs. Mrs. Bayley, Brookbank, Cooke, Mrs. Davison, Edwards-Winser, Scholey and Walshe 

 

 
 

Apologies for Absence 

 

Pages Contact 

1. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4)  

 Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 4 

June 2013. 

 

  

2. Declarations of Interest    

 Any interests not already registered 

 

  

3. Actions from Previous Meeting  (Pages 5 - 6) 

 
 

 
4. Update from Portfolio Holder   

 
Councillor 

Brian Ramsay 

 
5. Referrals from Cabinet or the Audit Committee (if 

any)  

  

 None 

 

  

6. Annual Treasury Management Report 2012/13  (Pages 7 - 22) 

 
Roy Parsons 

Tel: 01732 

227204 
7. Financial Prospects and Budget Strategy 2014/15 

and Beyond  

To Follow 

 

 
Adrian 

Rowbotham 

Tel: 01732 

227153 

8. Financial Results 2013/14 - to the end of July 

2013  

(Pages 23 - 60) 

 
Helen Martin 

Tel: 01732 

227483 
9. Financial Performance Indicators 2013/14 - to the 

end of July 2013  

(Pages 61 - 66) 

 
Helen Martin 

Tel: 01732 

227483 
10. Procurement Strategy Update  (Pages 67 - 80) 

 
Richard Wilson 

Tel: 01732 

227262 
11. Work Plan  (Pages 81 - 82) 

 
 



 

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing this agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items 

which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public.) 

 

 

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, Members wishing to obtain 

factual information on items included on the Agenda are asked to enquire of the appropriate  

Contact Officer named on a report prior to the day of the meeting. 

 

Should you require a copy of this agenda or any of the reports listed on it in another format 

please do not hesitate to contact the Democratic Services Team as set out below. 

 

For any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact: 

 

The Democratic Services Team (01732 227241) 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

FINANCE AND RESOURCES ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Minutes of the meeting held on 4 June 2013 commencing at 7.00 pm 

 

Present: Cllrs. Mrs. Bayley, Brookbank, Mrs. Davison, Edwards-Winser, McGarvey, 

Ramsay and Scholey 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Cooke, Mrs. Dibsdall and 

Walshe 

 

 Cllr. Mrs. Sargeant was also present. 

 

 

1. To elect a Chairman for the Committee for the ensuing municipal year  

 
Resolved: That Cllr. Ramsay be appointed as Chairman of the Committee for the 

ensuing municipal year. 

 

(Cllr. Ramsay in the Chair) 

 

2. To elect a Vice-Chairman for the Committee for the ensuing municipal year  

 
Resolved: That Cllr. McGarvey be appointed as Vice-Chairman of the Committee 

for the ensuing municipal year. 

 

3. Minutes  

 
Officers tabled a response to the actions from the minutes of the Finance Advisory Group 

meeting held on 23 April 2013. 

 

With regard to the review of the Big Community Fund guidelines a Member requested 

clarification of who was responsible for the work involved, if it was not the delivery 

organisation. 

 

Action1: That the Group Manger – Finance email the Member with the 

information requested. 

 

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting of the Finance Advisory Group held on 

23 April 2013 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 

 

4. Declarations of Interest  

 
No declarations of interest were made. 

 

5. Update from Portfolio Holder  

 
The Chairman, who was the Portfolio Holder for Finance and Resources, updated the 

Committee on his work. He indicated that some matters had fallen under his previous 

Portfolio of Finance and Value for Money. He had held regular meetings with Officers. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Finance and Resources Advisory Committee - 4 June 2013 

2 

 

He highlighted that spending in the financial year 2012/13 was below budget and 

Council Tax collection rates had been maintained in that year. Dartford Borough Council 

had agreed to contribute a higher fee for the Revenues and Benefits Partnership 

because of the larger workload arising from their Council. There was greater diversity in 

the investment strategy, utilising money market funds and lending to other local 

authorities. 

 

The Chairman had encouraged the selling of property, particularly non-operational 

property and any public toilets, with the exception of the public toilets at Sevenoaks bus 

station. Space within the Argyle Road offices had been rented out to Moat Housing, Kent 

County Council and Kent Police. 

 

Long term absence among staff was being managed through greater involvement from 

line managers, including interviews with the staff involved. 

 

It was noted that the role of the new Committee was still evolving. The Chairman would 

discuss with Officers the role the Committee could play in talking to Heads of Service 

regarding budgets and savings. Cabinet would remain the decision making body. 

 

6. Referrals from Cabinet or the Audit Committee (if any)  

 
There were none. 

 

7. Scope of Officer Responsibilities  

 
The Group Manager – Finance and the Head of Information and Customer Services gave 

a presentation to the meeting regarding their areas of responsibility and which of these 

areas came within the remit of the Committee. They also explained which matters they 

considered would be key upcoming issues. 

 

Within Financial Services the rolling 10-year budget was brought to the Committee’s 

attention as a key issue. The budget could be affected by the Government’s upcoming 

Comprehensive Spending Review (on 26 June 2013), the recent Business Rates 

Retention Scheme, the Council Tax cap and by Treasury Management interest rates. It 

was expected the Committee would consider budget monitoring reports and Members 

would be sent Treasury Management updates from Sector. Other key issues would 

include the financial impact from the upcoming welfare reforms. Financial Services also 

had to be aware of any further legislative changes. 

 

Within Information and Customer Services there firstly was an ongoing task to improve IT 

by gaining efficiency through integration, reducing manual data input and by seeking 

more self-serving opportunities for customers. Secondly there was the aim to generate 

and maintain income. Key sources of income had been the print studio, renting out office 

space and sharing IT systems. Thirdly there was a constant need to maintain and 

improve the Council’s assets. 

 

The Committee also had within its terms of reference Legal Services, partnership working 

and procurement. 

 

Officers responded to Members’ questions. Although other organisations shared the 

Argyle Road offices the responsibility for Moat and KCC’s IT ended at the point they 

Agenda Item 1

Page 2



Finance and Resources Advisory Committee - 4 June 2013 

3 

 

connected to their own systems while Kent Police had their own IT system completely, for 

security purposes. All assumptions in the 10 year budget were being reviewed. The 

existing 4-year savings plan was finishing soon but another plan would be produced if a 

budget gap was identified. 

 

8. Provisional Outturn 2012/13 and Carry Forward Requests  

 
The Finance Manager introduced the item and stated there was a favourable variance of 

£294,000 and that this was an improvement on the February forecast outturn variance 

of £136,000. It was pleasing that despite all the changes within year the figures were 

both favourable and close to the forecasts by Heads of Service. 

 

Members noted that Vehicle Replacement Fund was a rolling programme and had been 

taking place over a number of years. Some savings had been made but the funds were 

still assigned for the replacement of vehicles. Members requested a schedule of vehicle 

replacements for clarification on how the sums would be accounted. 

 

Action 2: The Finance Manager to provide a schedule of vehicle replacements to 

Members of the Committee. 

 

Members agreed all three carry forward requests were appropriate. 

 

Resolved: It be recommended to Cabinet that: 

 

(a) the Revenue ‘carry forward’ requests totalling £35,066 as set out in 

paragraph 13 of the report be approved; and 

 

(b) the capital carry forward requests totalling £572,102 as set out in 

paragraph 15 of the report also be approved. 

 

9. Financial Performance Indicators 2013/14 - to the end of April 2013  

 
The Vice-Chairman commented that the indicator targets for the previous financial year 

were not displayed in the graphs. He felt they would be helpful. 

 

The figures for sundry debts had been skewed in 2012/13 by a few large debts from 

other local authorities. Officers clarified that 21 days was the point at which the first 

reminder was sent. Council sundry debts came from a variety of sources including 

Licensing, Building Control and rent invoices. 

 

Resolved: That the report be noted. 

 

10. Work Plan  

 
The Chairman tabled a draft work plan for the Committee to consider. 

 

It was proposed that a Members’ IT Working Group be established to consider the 

Council’s IT Disaster Recovery Plan, which was expiring soon. A similar IT working group 

had previously reported to the Services Select Committee, which no longer existed. The 

Working Group would be tasked to consider this item only. The Plan was part of the 

Council’s overall Disaster Recovery Plan and risk would be managed through that 

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



Finance and Resources Advisory Committee - 4 June 2013 

4 

 

process. The Working Group would then wind-up if the Advisory Committee were satisfied 

with its proposals. 

 

Resolved: That 

 

(a) a Members’ IT Working Group be constituted for the consideration of the IT 

Disaster Recovery Plan in order to advise the Finance and Resources 

Advisory Committee; and 

 

(b) the membership of the IT Working Group be Cllrs. Abraham, Ayres, Mrs. 

Dibsdall, Piper and Scholey (Chairman). 

 

The Chairman advised that Cllr. Brookbank would be the Deputy Portfolio Holder for 

property, while Cllr. Scholey would be Deputy Portfolio Holder for IT and Facilities. 

 

Although the Work Plan had suggested moving the meeting scheduled for 23 July 2013 

to 3 September 2013 it was agreed that further negotiations would be held to find an 

alternative date. 

 

On 12 November 2013 the Committee would be considering Service Plans and Service 

Change Impact Assessments for 2014/15. It was clarified that it would only be those 

SCIAs which were directly within its remit. 

 

Members agreed that the Committee should consider shared services and a provisional 

date of 12 November 2013 was proposed for this item. It was noted that it may be 

delayed depending on when the Committee considered options for the future of the 

White Oak Leisure Centre. The Shared Services Annual Report would be added to the 

Members’ Portal once published. 

 

The Chairman confirmed that further items could be added to the work plan if Members 

felt concern at particular matters and that the Committee should consider them. 

 

Many items which were “for information” only would be published on the Members’ 

Portal rather than brought to Committee. The meeting requested that links be sent to 

Members when an item was published on the Portal. The Head of Information and 

Customer Services confirmed that the way the Portal worked was currently being 

reviewed. 

 

The Work Plan, as amended, was agreed. 

 

 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 8.15 PM 

 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN 

Agenda Item 1

Page 4



  

ACTIONS FROM THE MEETING HELD ON 4 JUNE 2013 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 That the Group Manger – Finance email the 

Member with the information requested 

concerning responsibility for delivery of Big 

Community Fund projects. (Minute item 3) 

The information requested was emailed to 

the Member on 3 July 2013. 

Adrian Rowbotham 

ACTION 2 The Finance Manager to provide a schedule of 

vehicle replacements to Members of the 

Committee. (Minute item 8) 

These details were emailed to Members on 

4 July 2013 

Helen Martin 

 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



ANNUAL TREASURY MANAGEMENT REPORT 2012/13 

Finance and Resources Advisory Committee – 29 August 2013 

Report of the: Group Manager Financial Services 

Status: For Consideration 

Also considered by: Cabinet – 12 September 2013 

Key Decision: No 

Executive Summary: This report provides the customary review of investment activity 

during 2012/13 as required by the Council’s Financial Procedure Rules.  The report 

outlines the strategy adopted during the year, shows the position of the investment 

portfolio at the beginning and the end of the year and gives details of how the fund 

performed in comparison with previous years and against various benchmarks. 

This report supports the Key Aim of Effective Management of Council Resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay 

Contact Officer Roy Parsons, Principal Accountant - Ext 7204 

Recommendation to Finance and Resources Advisory Committee:  That Cabinet be 

asked to approve the Annual Treasury Management Report for 2012/13. 

Recommendation to Cabinet: It be RESOLVED that the Annual Treasury Management 

Report for 2012/13 be approved 

Reason for recommendation:  As required by both the Council’s Financial Procedure 

Rules and the CIPFA Code, an annual report of treasury management activity is to be 

presented to Members for approval. 

Background 

1 The Council is required through regulations issued under the Local Government 

Act 2003 to produce an annual treasury report reviewing treasury management 

activities and the actual prudential and treasury indicators for 2012/13. This 

report meets the requirements of both the Chartered Institute of Public Finance 

and Accountancy (CIPFA) Code of Practice on Treasury Management (the Code) 

and the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the 

Prudential Code).  

2 During 2012/13 the minimum reporting requirements were that the Council 

should receive the following reports: 

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



• an annual treasury strategy in advance of the year (Council 21/2/2012) 

• a mid year (minimum) treasury update report (Performance and 

Governance Committee 13/11/12, Cabinet 6/12/12) 

•    an annual report following the year describing the activity compared to the 

strategy (this report) 

3 In addition, the Council received a quarterly treasury management update report 

(Performance and Governance Committee 18/9/12) and regular reports on 

progress were presented to the Finance Advisory Group. 

4 The regulatory environment places responsibility on Members for the review and 

scrutiny of treasury management policy and activities.  This report is important in 

that respect, as it provides details of the outturn position for treasury activities 

and highlights compliance with the Council’s policies previously approved by 

Members.   

5 This Council also confirms that it has complied with the requirement under the 

Code to give prior scrutiny to treasury management reports before they were 

reported to the full Council.  Member training on treasury management issues was 

undertaken on 27 January 2010 in order to support Members’ scrutiny role. 

6 The financial year 2012/13 continued the challenging environment of previous 

years with low investment returns and ongoing counterparty risk. 

Introduction 

7 This annual treasury report covers: 

(a) The Council’s treasury position at the beginning and end of the financial year; 

(b) Investment Strategy for 2012/13; 

(c) the economy and interest rates in 2012/13;  

(d) compliance with treasury limits and prudential indicators; 

(e) investment rates in 2012/13; 

(f) investment outturn for 2012/13 and performance; and 

(g) Icelandic bank defaults. 

Treasury position at the beginning and end of the financial year 

8 The Council’s investment portfolio at the beginning and end of the financial year 

appears at Appendix A, whilst an analysis by maturity and repayment due dates 

appears at Appendix B. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 8



Investment Strategy for 2012/13 

9 The expectation for interest rates within the strategy for 2012/13 anticipated low 

but rising Bank Rate (starting in quarter 4 of 2014) with similar gradual rises in 

medium and longer term fixed interest rates over 2012/13.  Variable or short-term 

rates were expected to be the cheaper form of borrowing over the period.  

Continued uncertainty in the aftermath of the 2008 financial crisis promoted a 

cautious approach, whereby investments would continue to be dominated by 

counterparty risk considerations, resulting in relatively low returns compared to 

borrowing rates. 

10 The actual movement in gilt yields meant that Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) 

rates fell during the first quarter of the year to historically low levels.  This was 

caused by a flight to quality into UK gilts from EU sovereign debt, and also from 

shares, as investors became concerned about the potential for a Lehmans type 

crisis in the financial markets if the Greek debt crisis were to develop into a 

precipitous default and exit from the Euro. During the second and third quarters 

rates rose gradually and agreement of a second bail out for Greece in December 

saw the flight to quality into gilts reverse somewhat, as confidence rose that the 

Eurozone crisis was finally subsiding. However, gilt yields then fell back again 

during February and March as Eurozone concerns returned, with the focus now 

shifting to Cyprus, and flight to quality flows into gilts resumed. This was a volatile 

year for PWLB rates, driven by events in the Eurozone which oscillated between 

crises and remedies.  

11 Change in strategy during the year – the strategy adopted in the original Treasury 

Management Strategy Report for 2012/13 approved by the Council on 21 

February 2012 was subject to revision during the year due to the downgrading of 

counterparty credit ratings. The Council’s minimum rating criteria for lending were 

reduced and the counterparty cash limit was increased as a result of a smaller 

pool of institutions meeting the minimum rating requirement. 

The economy and interest rates in 2012/13 

12 The financial year 2012/13 continued the challenging investment environment of 

previous years, namely low investment returns and continuing heightened levels of 

counterparty risk. The original expectation for 2012/13 was that Bank Rate would 

start gently rising from quarter 4 2014.  However, economic growth in the UK was 

disappointing during the year due to the UK austerity programme, weak consumer 

confidence and spending, a lack of rebalancing of the UK economy to exporting 

and weak growth in our biggest export market – the EU.  The UK coalition 

Government maintained its tight fiscal policy stance against a background of 

warnings from two credit rating agencies that the UK could lose its AAA credit 

rating. Moody’s followed up this warning by actually downgrading the rating to AA+ 

in February 2013 and Fitch then placed their rating on negative watch, after the 

Budget statement in March. Key to retaining the AAA rating from Fitch and S&P will 

be a return to strong economic growth in order to reduce the national debt burden 

to a sustainable level, within a reasonable timeframe. Weak UK growth resulted in 

the Bank of England’s Monetary Policy Committee increasing quantitative easing 

(QE) by £50bn in July to a total of £375bn. Bank Rate therefore ended the year 

unchanged at 0.5% while CPI inflation fell from 3% at the start of the year to end 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



at 2.8% in March, with the forecast for a fall back to below 2% pushed back to 

quarter 1 2016.  The EU sovereign debt crisis was an ongoing saga during the year 

with first Greece and then Cyprus experiencing crises which were met with bailouts 

after difficult and fraught negotiations.   

13 Gilt yields oscillated during the year as events in the ongoing Eurozone debt crisis 

ebbed and flowed, causing corresponding fluctuations in safe haven flows into / 

out of UK gilts. This, together with a further £50bn of QE in July and widely 

expected further QE to come, combined to keep PWLB rates depressed for much 

of the year at historically very low levels. 

14 As far as investment rates were concerned, the Funding for Lending Scheme, 

announced in July, resulted in a flood of cheap credit being made available to 

banks and this has resulted in money market investment rates falling sharply in 

the second half of the year. However, perceptions of counterparty risk have 

improved after the European Central Bank statement in July that it would do 

“whatever it takes” to support struggling Eurozone countries. This has resulted in 

some return of confidence to move away from only very short term investing. 

Compliance with treasury limits and prudential indicators 

15 During 2012/13, the Council complied with its legislative and regulatory 

requirements.  The key actual prudential and treasury indicators detailing the 

impact of capital expenditure activities during the year, with comparators, are as 

follows: 

 2011/12 

Actual 

(£000) 

2012/13 

Original 

(£000) 

2012/13 

Actual 

(£000) 

Capital expenditure 2,348 1,423 1,337 

Total Capital Financing Requirement:    

• Non-HRA - - - 

• HRA - - - 

• Total - - - 

Net borrowing - - - 

External debt - - - 

Investments    

• Longer than 1 year -  - 

• Under 1 year 24,231  26,856 

• Total 24,231  26,856 

Agenda Item 6

Page 10



 

16 The investment figures relate to the time left to maturity, not the length at the 

commencement date and exclude accrued interest. The Landsbanki investment 

has also been excluded.  

17 During the year the Council operated within the treasury limits and prudential 

indicators set out in its Treasury Policy Statement and Annual Treasury Strategy 

Statement with one exception. Over the weekend from 28 September 2012 to 1 

October 2012, the sum of £4.4m was held in the Business Premium Account with 

Barclays. Together with fixed deposits of £2m, the total held with Barclays was 

£6.4m, compared with the limit of £6m. This situation was corrected on 1 October 

2012. 

18 The lending list was kept under constant review throughout the year in response to 

credit rating changes as and when they arose. In order to provide further 

diversification, the opportunity was taken to open two Money Market Funds, 

initially with £1m in each and later increased to £3m. The strategy already allowed 

for investments of up £5m in any Money Market Fund.  

19 No institutions in which investments were made during 2012/13 had any difficulty 

in repaying investments and interest in full during the year. 

Investment rates in 2012/13 

20 Bank Rate remained at its historic low of 0.5% throughout the year; it has now 

remained unchanged for four years. Market expectations of the start of monetary 

tightening were pushed back during the year to early 2015 at the earliest. The 

Funding for Lending Scheme resulted in a sharp fall in deposit rates in the second 

half of the year. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



Investment outturn for 2012/13 and performance 

21 The Council’s investment policy is governed by Department of Communities and 

Local Government (CLG) guidance, which has been implemented in the annual 

investment strategy approved by the Council on 21 February 2012.  This policy 

sets out the approach for choosing investment counterparties, and is based on 

credit ratings provided by the three main credit rating agencies supplemented by 

additional market data (such as rating outlooks, credit default swaps, bank share 

prices etc.).  The strategy was amended later in the financial year, as mentioned 

earlier in this report, to deal with issues around the restricted number of 

counterparties. 

22 With the one exception mentioned above, the investment activity during the year 

conformed to the approved strategy, and the Council had no liquidity difficulties, 

which might have led to the need to borrow. 

23 Appendix C shows the performance of the fund during 2012/13 both in table and 

graphical form. The table shows the average percentage return on the fund, both 

monthly and for the whole year and compares them with the average 7-day and 3-

month London Interbank Bid (LIBID) rates. The average return achieved by each 

broker is only a very basic measure of performance, because returns will depend 

on the number and length of each investment he/she is asked to carry out.  If a 

particular broker is only asked to place short term investments, he/she may well 

not achieve the same overall rate as a broker who predominantly handles longer 

term investments for us.  

24 The graph shows actual monthly receipts for 2010/11, 2011/12 and 2012/13 

plus budgeted monthly receipts for 2012/13. The monthly interest budget has 

been profiled in line with the previous year’s monthly weighted average principal.  

25 Over the course of the year interest receipts amounted to £0.323m compared with 

a budget of £0.206m. The main reasons why the budget was exceeded were that 

the Council still had some longer investments at higher interest rates than 

planned for in the budget, the positive impact on cash flow of delayed capital 

expenditure and additional capital receipts. 

26 In 2012/13 the average return on the Council’s investments was marginally lower 

than that of our neighbouring authorities. Our overall rate of return was 1.04% 

compared with 1.09% for Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council and 1.93% for 

Tunbridge Wells Borough Council. It should be noted, however, that investment 

returns are notoriously difficult to compare as they have often been compiled on a 

different basis (for example, whether or not interest has been compounded, 

whether or not cashflow generated balances have been included, whether or not 

externally managed funds have been included and whether or not the figures are 

net of borrowings). In addition, although we had locked into a few longer term 

investments at higher interest rates, it appears that the higher average rate of 

return has been achieved by committing a substantial part of the portfolio to such 

investments and to a limited number of counterparties. 

27 Our treasury management advisers, Sector Treasury Services Ltd, recommend the 

3-month LIBID figure as a benchmark. This reflects a more realistic neutral 

investment position for core investments with a medium term horizon and a rate 

Agenda Item 6

Page 12



which is more stable with less fluctuation caused by market liquidity. Historically, 

this rate has been slightly higher than the 7-day rate and therefore more 

challenging a comparator, but one which does not necessitate a significantly 

increased level of risk. The figures calculated by Sector for these two benchmarks 

are as follows: 

• 7-day LIBID uncompounded 0.394% 

• 3-month LIBID uncompounded 0.564% 

Icelandic bank defaults 

28 This authority currently has an investment of £1m frozen in Landsbanki Islands hf.  

The investment was placed on 25 June 2007 at 6.32%, to mature on 25 June 

2009. 

29 The Icelandic Government has stated its intention to honour all its commitments 

as a result of their banks being placed into receivership.  The UK Government, 

Administrators and other agencies continue to work with the Icelandic Government 

to help bring this about. The Local Government Association is coordinating the 

efforts of all UK authorities with Icelandic investments. 

30 At the current time, the process of recovering assets is still ongoing with the 

Administrators. Following the successful outcome of legal test cases in the 

Icelandic Supreme Court in late 2011, the deposits made by local authorities will 

rank as priority claims.  The Administrators have now commenced the process of 

dividend payments and three such payments have been received amounting to 

approximately 50% of our claim.  The latest assumption is that 100% of the 

Council’s investment (and interest up to 22 April 2009) will be recovered. 

31 Members have been updated periodically on the latest developments in these 

efforts. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

32 The management of the Council’s investment portfolio and cash-flow generated 

balances plays an important part in the financial planning of the authority. The 

security of its capital and liquidity of its investments is of paramount importance. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement  

33 Under Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Section 151 Officer has 

statutory duties in relation to the financial administration and stewardship of the 

authority, including securing effective arrangements for treasury management. 

34 This annual review report fulfils the requirements of The Chartered Institute of 

Public Finance & Accountancy’s Code of Practice on Treasury Management 2009. 

35 Treasury management has two main risks : 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



• Fluctuations in interest rates can result in a reduction in income from 

investments; and 

• A counterparty to which the Council has lent money fails to repay the loan at 

the required time. 

36 Consideration of risk is integral in our approach to treasury management. 

However, this particular report has no specific risk implications as it is not 

proposing any new actions, but merely reporting performance over the last year. 

Equality Impacts 

Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

a. Does the decision being 

made or recommended 

through this paper have 

potential to disadvantage or 

discriminate against 

different groups in the 

community? 

No The recommendation is concerned 

with investment management and 

does not directly impact upon a service 

provided to the community.  

b. Does the decision being 

made or recommended 

through this paper have the 

potential to promote 

equality of opportunity? 

No 

c. What steps can be taken to 

mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts 

identified above? 

 No mitigating steps are required. 

 

Conclusions 

37 The overall return on the Council’s investments exceeded the budget in 2012/13 

by approximately £117,000. 

38 The economic situation both globally and within the Eurozone in particular remains 

volatile with inevitable consequences for the UK economy. Treasury management 

in the past financial year was conducted against this background and with a 

cautious investment approach. 

39 Recovery of the Icelandic deposit is ongoing and further updates will be provided 

as and when monies are received. 

Appendices: Appendix A –  Investment portfolio at start and end 

of financial year 

Appendix B – Analysis of investment portfolio by 

Agenda Item 6

Page 14



maturity and repayment due dates 

Appendix C  - Investment performance in 2012/13 

Background Papers: Treasury Management Strategy for 2012/13  - 

Council 21 February 2012 

Adrian Rowbotham 

Group Manager  Financial Services 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�


�

�
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
 

�
�
��
��
�
!�

�
�
��
��
�
!�

�
�
��
��
�
!�

�
�
��
��
�
!�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
"

�
�
��
�
"

�
�
��
�
"

�
�
��
�
"


�
#
�
��
$


�
#
�
��
$


�
#
�
��
$


�
#
�
��
$

%
��
#
&

%
��
#
&

%
��
#
&

%
��
#
&

�
�
�
#
�
�

�
�
�
#
�
�

�
�
�
#
�
�

�
�
�
#
�
�

�
��
��
�	
�
��

�
��
��
�	
�
��

�
��
��
�	
�
��

�
��
��
�	
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
'
�	
�
��

�
�
'
�	
�
��

�
�
'
�	
�
��

�
�
'
�	
�
��


#
��
��
�
��


#
��
��
�
��


#
��
��
�
��


#
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

(
��
)
�
�

(
��
)
�
�

(
��
)
�
�

(
��
)
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
'
�
��
�
�
�&
*!
�+
(
#
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
,
-

�
.

�
/�
/

�
�
�
��
�
'
�
�

0
0
�
��
&
��
1
1

0
/2
0
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�

�
�
�
��
�
'
�
��
�
�
�&
*!
�+
�
�
�
�
$�
�
�
�)
�
��
�
,
-

�
.

�
/�
/

�
�
�
��
�
'
�
�

0
0
1
��
!�
�0
2

0
/5
0
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�

(
�
�
)
��
��
�
!�
�*
�
�
'
�&
*!
�+

�
�&
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
!!
�
��
��
,
-

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

0
0
�
��
#
"
�0
7

0
/8
0
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�


*$
'
�
�'
�
*�
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!
�+
(
�
��
��
��
!)
�
��
9
*#
��
��
�
8
�	
�
$-

�
�
/�
/

�
�
(

0
�
0
��
�
&
��
0

0
/2
8
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�

(
�
�!
*�
$�
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!
�+
(
#
��
�
�
��
�9
��
�
�#
�
��
,
-

�
�
/�
/

�
: 
�
�
:0
0
0

0
�
��
!�
��
�

0
/7
8
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�

�
�
��
�
�
�
*�
;
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
(
�
�
)
�&
*!
�+
�
�<
#
�'
��
$�
�
�
*�
!�
-

�
�
/�
/

�
(
�

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

0
=
��
!�
��
�

0
/5
0
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�


9
1
1
�

�
4
�
�'
�
�
�
�
��
$�

�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
1
��
�
��
�
�

0
/8
0
0
0
0
3

 
1
��
�
$�
�
 

2
��
�
�
�>
�

�
��
�*
��
"


9
�
0
�
7

(
�
�
)
��
��
�
!�
�*
�
�
'
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
7
�?
�
4
��
 

 
/8
0
0
0
0
3

�
 
�?
�
4
��
�

�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
�
5

(
�
�
)
��
��
�
!�
�*
�
�
'
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
7
�?
�
4
��
 

 
/8
0
0
0
0
3

 
 
�?
�
4
��
�

�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
 
0

(
��
�
��
"
>
�
�
�
��
$�

�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

0
 
��
�
��
�
 

0
/8
0
0
0
0
3

�
 
��
&
��
�
 

2
�;
�
�
)
�

�
��
'
��
��
�


9
�
0
 
�

(
��
�
��
"
>
�
�
�
��
$�

�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
7
��
�
��
�
 

0
/8
0
0
0
0
3

0
�
��
�
$�
�
 

=
�;
�
�
)
�

�
��
'
��
��
�


9
1
5
8

(
*�
�
�
�
#
�%
A
�
�
��

�
#
�
�$
�(
�
��
#
"
>
�
�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

0
=
��
�
��
�
�

0
/8
8
0
0
0
3

0
5
��
�
$�
�
 

2
��
�
�
�>
�

�
��
�*
��
"


9
�
0
0
7

�
�
��
*�
�"
>
�(
�
��
#
"
>
�
�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
2
�B
�
�
��
 

0
/7
 
0
0
0
3

�
2
�B
#
*�
�
 

2
��
�
�
�>
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
�
8

�
�
�
!�
�>
��
�
�
�
#
�
�$
�
�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
8
�?
�
4
��
 

0
/�
=
0
0
0
3

�
5
��
&
��
�
 

 
��
�
�
�>
�

�
��
�*
��
"


9
�
0
0
=

�
*�
$'
��
�
�
(
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
8
�B
�
�
��
 

�
/=
8
0
0
0
3

 
8
�B
#
*�
�
 

2
��
�
�
�>
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
0
1

�
*�
$'
��
�
�
(
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
�
�B
�
�
��
 

 
/0
0
0
0
0
3

�
�
��
!�
��
 

1
��
�
�
�>
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
�
0

�
*�
$'
��
�
�
(
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

0
�
�?
�
4
��
 

 
/0
0
0
0
0
3

0
8
��
�
��
�
 

1
��
�
�
�>
�

	
��
�
!�


9
1
8
5

�
�
��
�
�
�
*�
;
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
(
�

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
 
��
�
��
�
�

�
/0
0
0
0
0
3

 
=
��
&
��
�
 

 
/8
0
0
0
0
3
�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
1
1
=

�
�
��
�
�
�
*�
;
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
(
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
1
�	
�
!�
�
�

�
/0
0
0
0
0
3

�
5
�B
#
*�
�
 

�
/5
0
0
0
0
3
2
��
�
�
�>
�

	
��
�
!�


9
1
1
0

�
�
��
��
"
>
�
�
�
��
$�

�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
�
��
�
��
�
�

0
/8
0
0
0
0
3

 
�
��
�
$�
�
 

2
��
�
�
�>
�

�
�9
��
�
��
��


9
�
0
0
 

�
�
*�
�
�'
�
��
$�

�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
�
�B
�
�
��
 

0
/�
5
0
0
0
3

 
�
�B
#
*�
�
 

2
��
�
�
�>
�

�
��
�*
��
"


9
�
0
 
 

�
�
*�
�
�'
�
��
$�

�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
2
��
�
��
�
 

0
/�
8
0
0
0
3

0
 
��
&
��
�
 

�
=
�	
�
$�

�
��
'
��
��
�


9
�
0
 
�

�
*�
��
��
(
�
�
)
��
�'

�
�

�
/�
/

�
(
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
=
��
�
��
�
 

0
/=
8
0
0
0
3

 
=
��
&
��
�
 

�
��
�
�
�>

�
�9
��
�
��
��

�
�
��
*�

�
��
��
�
'

 
7
: 
�
�
:0
0
0

�
�
�#
��
'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�#
��
'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�#
��
'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�#
��
'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�


9
5
�
�

�
�
�
'
�4
�
�
)
��

�
*�
�
'
��
>
�


!
�
*�
�
'

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
8
�B
#
�
�0
=

2
/�
 
0
0
0
3

 
8
�B
#
�
�0
1

 
�@
�
�
��

�
�9
��
�
��
��

�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
)
��
�
�
��
#
��
��
��
��
�
'

 
8
0
:0
0
0

 
1
��
&
��
0
5

=
/0
0
0
0
0
3

�
�
��
�
��
�
5

�
0
�@
�
�
��

	
��
�
!�

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�


�

�
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
!�

�
�
��
��
�
!�

�
�
��
��
�
!�

�
�
��
��
�
!�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
"

�
�
��
�
"

�
�
��
�
"

�
�
��
�
"


�
#
�
��
$


�
#
�
��
$


�
#
�
��
$


�
#
�
��
$

%
��
#
&

%
��
#
&

%
��
#
&

%
��
#
&

�
�
�
#
�
�

�
�
�
#
�
�

�
�
�
#
�
�

�
�
�
#
�
�

�
��
��
�	
�
��

�
��
��
�	
�
��

�
��
��
�	
�
��

�
��
��
�	
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
'
�	
�
��

�
�
'
�	
�
��

�
�
'
�	
�
��

�
�
'
�	
�
��


#
��
��
�
��


#
��
��
�
��


#
��
��
�
��


#
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

(
��
)
�
�

(
��
)
�
�

(
��
)
�
�

(
��
)
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
'
�
��
�
�
�&
*!
�+
(
#
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
,
-

�
.

�
/�
/

�
�
�
��
�
'
�
�

0
0
�
��
&
��
1
1

0
/8
0
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�

�
�
�
��
�
'
�
��
�
�
�&
*!
�+
�
�
�
�
$�
�
�
�)
�
��
�
,
-

�
.

�
/�
/

�
�
�
��
�
'
�
�

0
0
1
��
!�
�0
2

0
/8
0
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�


*$
'
�
�'
�
*�
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!
�+
(
�
��
��
��
!)
�
��
9
*#
��
��
�
8
�	
�
$-

�
�
/�
/

�
�
(

0
�
0
��
�
&
��
0

0
/2
8
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�

(
�
�!
*�
$�
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!
�+
(
#
��
�
�
��
�9
��
�
�#
�
��
,
-

�
�
/�
/

5
8
2
:0
0
0

0
�
��
!�
��
�

0
/7
8
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�

�
�
��
�
�
�
*�
;
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
(
�
�
)
�&
*!
�+
�
�<
#
�'
��
$�
�
�
*�
!�
-

�
�
/�
/

�
(
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

0
=
��
!�
��
�

0
/2
0
0
0
0
3
�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�


"
�
��
��
�<
#
�'
��
$�
?
#
�
'
�+
�
�
�
�
$�
�
�
�)
�
��
?
#
�
'
-

�
�
�

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
�
��
�
$�
�
 

�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�


�
��
"
>
��
�
�<
#
�'
��
$�
?
#
�
'
�+
�
�
�
�
$�
�
�
�)
�
��
?
#
�
'
-

�
�
�

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
�
��
�
$�
�
 

�
�
��
�
4
*�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
=
5

�
4
�
�'
�
�
�
�
��
$�

�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
1
��
�
��
�
 

0
/�
 
0
0
0
3

 
1
��
�
$�
�
�

2
��
�
�
�>
�

�
��
�*
��
"


9
�
0
1
 

(
�
�
)
��
��
�
!�
�*
�
�
'
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
 
�?
�
4
��
�

�
/�
0
0
0
0
3

�
�
�?
�
4
��
7

�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
1
8

(
�
�
)
��
��
�
!�
�*
�
�
'
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
 
�?
�
4
��
�

�
/�
0
0
0
0
3

 
�
�?
�
4
��
7

�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
1
�

(
�
�!
*�
$�
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

0
7
�?
�
4
��
�

0
/7
8
0
0
0
3

0
=
��
�
$�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�>
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
1
7

(
�
�!
*�
$�
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
8
�?
�
4
��
�

0
/7
�
0
0
0
3

�
8
��
�
$�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�>
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
7
1

�
*�
$'
��
�
�
(
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
8
�B
#
*�
�
 

�
/0
0
0
0
0
3

0
7
�B
#
*�
�
�

�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
2
1

�
*�
$'
��
�
�
(
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
�
��
!�
��
 

 
/ 
8
0
0
0
3

�
0
��
!�
��
�

�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
=
�

�
*�
$'
��
�
�
(
�(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
*�
$'
�,
6
(
�
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

0
8
��
�
��
�
 

 
/ 
8
0
0
0
3

0
7
��
�
��
�
�

�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
 
2

�
�
��
�
�
�
*�
;
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
(
�

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
=
��
&
��
�
 

�
/0
0
0
0
0
3

 
 
��
�
$�
�
�

 
/ 
8
0
0
0
3
�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
7
2

�
�
��
�
�
�
*�
;
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
(
�
�
)
�&
*!

�
�
/�
/

�
(
�

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

�
5
�B
#
*�
�
 

�
/0
0
0
0
0
3

 
�
��
#
"
��
�

 
/ 
8
0
0
0
3
�
�@
�
�
�

	
��
�
!�


9
�
0
5
�

�
�
��
�
�
A
�'
�
�(
#
�*'
��
"
��
�
!�
�
�$

�
.

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

0
1
�B
�
�
��
�

0
/7
7
0
0
0
3

0
1
��
&
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�>
�

�
��
'
��
��
�


9
�
0
5
=

�
�
��
�
�
A
�'
�
�(
#
�*'
��
"
��
�
!�
�
�$

�
.

�
/�
/

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
�
�B
�
�
��
�

0
/8
1
0
0
0
3

 
�
�B
#
*�
�
�

2
��
�
�
�>
�

�
��
�*
��
"


9
�
0
1
0

�
�
��
�
�
A
�'
�
�(
#
�*'
��
"
��
�
!�
�
�$

�
.

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

0
�
�?
�
4
��
�

0
/2
0
0
0
0
3

0
�
��
#
"
��
�

2
��
�
�
�>
�

�
��
'
��
��
�


9
�
0
1
2

�
�
��
�
�
A
�'
�
�(
#
�*'
��
"
��
�
!�
�
�$

�
.

�
/�
/

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
5
�?
�
4
��
�

0
/8
5
0
0
0
3

�
0
��
#
"
��
�

2
��
�
�
�>
�

�
�9
��
�
��
��


9
�
0
5
7

�
�
*�
�
�'
�
��
$�

�
#
�
!�
*

�
/�
/

 
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
�
�B
�
�
��
�

0
/ 
=
0
0
0
3

�
5
��
&
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�>
�

�
��
�*
��
"


9
�
0
5
1

�
*�
��
��
(
�
�
)
��
�'

�
�

�
/�
/

�
(
�

�
:0
0
0
:0
0
0

 
5
�B
�
�
��
�

0
/2
8
0
0
0
3

 
1
�B
#
*�
�
�

2
��
�
�
�>
�

�
�9
��
�
��
��

�
�
��
*�

�
��
��
�
'

 
2
:5
8
2
:0
0
0

�
�
�#
��
'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�#
��
'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�#
��
'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�#
��
'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�


9
5
�
�

�
�
�
'
�4
�
�
)
��

�
*�
�
'
��
>
�


!
�
*�
�
'

8
0
7
:=
0
0

 
8
�B
#
�
�0
=

2
/�
 
0
0
0
3

 
8
�B
#
�
�0
1

 
�@
�
�
��

�
�9
��
�
��
��

�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
)
��
�
�
��
#
��
��
��
��
�
'

 
8
0
:0
0
0

 
1
��
&
��
0
5

=
/0
0
0
0
0
3

�
�
��
�
��
�
5

�
0
�@
�
�
��

	
��
�
!�

Agenda Item 6

Page 18



����������	
���
�����
�����������	
���
�����
�����������	
���
�����
�����������	
���
�����
�
������
�����
������������������	����������������
�����
������������������	����������������
�����
������������������	����������������
�����
������������������	����������

�����
�������
�������������

����	�������
�	����
������������������������	���

�����
������
�	�����
������
�	�����
������
�	�����
������
�	 �������������������� �������������������� ���������������� ������������������������������������ ��������������������

�������������������� �������������������� �������������������� �������������������� ��������������������

���
������� � !"#����������� $ ��������������� " !"#�����������

�"�	������
� %���������������

������������� %���������������

������������� � �������������� � ��������������� � �������������� " ��������������

�����#������� � �������������� $ ��������������� � �������������� & ��������������

#����������������� " �������������� " ��������������

����������� $ �������������� $ ��������������

�� !"#�� !"#�� !"#�� !"#���������������������������� ���� " ���" ���" ���" ������������������������������������������� ���� $ ���$ ���$ ���$ ������������������������������������������� ���� $ ���$ ���$ ���$ ��������������������������������������� ���� �# !"#�# !"#�# !"#�# !"#���������������������������� ����

�����
�������
�����������'��������������	�

����	�������
�	����
������������������������	���

�����
������
�	�����
������
�	�����
������
�	�����
������
�	 �������������������� �������������������� ���������������� ������������������������������������ ��������������������

(((( (((( (((( (((( ((((

���
������� &����������������� %����������������� �$�)�������������� %��������������� ���)�������������

�"�	������
� %��������������� %����������������� %����������������� %��������������� %���������������

������������� %��������������� %����������������� %����������������� %��������������� %���������������

������������� &�$��������������� ��&����������������� %����������������� &�$��������������� �!�"�������������

�����#������� ��&��������������� �$�)�������������� %����������������� &�$��������������� �#���������������

#����������������� �!�&������������� %����������������� %����������������� %��������������� �!�&�������������

����������� �$�)������������� %����������������� %����������������� %��������������� �$�)�������������

"��&"��&"��&"��&�������������������������������������������� ���� �!�#�!�#�!�#�!�#������������������������������������������������ ���� �$�)�$�)�$�)�$�)������������������������������������������������ ���� �$�!�$�!�$�!�$�!�������������������������������������������� ���� �������������������������������������������������������� ����

����
�����������������	��

�������������������� ((((

�������������������� ���������	���������	���������	���������	

���
������� " !"#����������� ���!

�"�	������
� %��������������� ���

	���*
��
����������� � �������������� ����

	���*
��
���*�������� # �������������� ����

	���*
��
�������������� %��������������� ���

	���*
��
���
+������� ! �������������� �)�!

	���*
��
���������� $ �������������� �$�)

	����������������� %��������������� ���

�# !"#�# !"#�# !"#�# !"#���������������������������� ���� ��������������������

,

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	�
������������������

Broker/Institution W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate


�����������	����� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������


����������������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������

 !"��#��!����$��"��%�&��� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������

����'�#����&()&�&�"�
�!���� �*�+$�,�*� �+�-,��� ��.���� �*�+-,��$/ �+�-$��� ��.���� �$/+*�/�/. �+�**�/� ��.����

�0�&#���%��"����1����)��� ���� ���� ������� $*+$�,��$ ,���/$ ��*$�.� .�+�/��*. -�-�*� ��*�.��

��#&02����%��"����1����)��� ���� ���� ������� $*+$�,��$ �-��*$ ��-�..� .�+�/��*. $�/�-� ��-����

����&�&%� �/,+$���$$ �+�-$�*$ ��*���� �-/+.-���� �+-$-��- ��/*$�� �-,+�.��$- �+-���*, ��/*$��

	3�����&� �-.+,/���$ �+$/��.. ��$/��� �/�+,���/- �+�*,��$ ��*�,�� �-,+�.��$- �+-.,�/� ����$��


���!&�0 ,/�+�$��-. �+-.,��. ��$,,�� �*.+�.���/ �+-$$��, ��*���� ,/�+�$��-. �+/�/�$/ ��$/���

&��������!&�0 *$-+�-,��. �,+,.���/ ��/�$�� �+�/$+�,��,* �$+��-�$. ���*�/� �+���+�-/�.- �-+�.��.� ��,.*��

�)����4���0� �+..�+.$��,/ ��+,./�,� ���,��� �+��/+,�*�*� ��+$*���- ���-��� �+�,*+,����� �,+/.���� �����-�

��2���������#� 5���/ ���� �+�/*�/�

*��"����� ��,*��� ��,��/� ��,����

���%��2����� ��/$��� ��/���� ��.*���

Broker/Institution W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate


�����������	����� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������


����������������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������

 !"��#��!����$��"��%�&��� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������

����'�#����&()&�&�"�
�!���� �,-+��/�.- �+�-/�/� ��.���� .-+����/� -..��- ��.���� **+*$/�/$ -����. ��.����

�0�&#���%��"����1����)��� ��*+.�.��� .,*�*/ ��*�/-� �$,+*/,�$� �+*,,�-. ��-.,*� �,-+$*$��, �+-,��$. ��--$.�

��#&02����%��"����1����)��� ��*+.�.��� *���// ��-�$�� �$,+*/,�$� �+,���,� ��$-�-� �,,+�.��$- �+��/��/ ��,/..�

����&�&%� �-/+.-���� �+,�,��� ��.�--� �-/+.-���� �+�����/ ��$/��� �-,+�.��$- /-/�.- ��$/���

	3�����&� �-/+.-���� �+*$���$ �����$� �-/+.-���� �+*--��� ����/.� �-,+�.��$- �+,����, ��.*���


���!&�0 $-/+.-���� �+��,��. ��$�*�� $�/+$./��, �+�/���$ ��,$��� ,/�+�$��-. �+��/��. ��,$���

&��������!&�0 �+��/+*�-��� �*+��*�.$ ��$���� �+��,+�,-�$. �/+��.��- ��.-..� �+�.,+/���$� �.+*/*��- ��*��-�

�)����4���0� �+,��+�*���- �$+///��� ���-/,� �+,*/+�.��-� �.+�$-��- ����/*� �+,*$+$-.��* �-+.//��/ ���.--�

��2���������#� �+��.��* ���� �+/$��.�

*��"����� ��,$��� ��,,��� ��,�,��

���%��2����� ��*$.,� ��-�*,� ��-�.��

Broker/Institution W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate


�����������	����� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������


����������������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������

 !"��#��!����$��"��%�&��� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������

����'�#����&()&�&�"�
�!���� /�+*���/� *���-� ��.���� .�+,�$�-- --*�,� ��.���� .-+�-���� -/���� ��.����

�0�&#���%��"����1����)��� �$,+*/,�$� �+$-/��- ��-�$/� �,-+$*$��, �+��$��. ��$,�-� �$,+*/,�$� �+�/��/� ��$�*,�

��#&02����%��"����1����)��� �$,+*/,�$� �+�/$��� ��,-/�� �,-+$*$��, �+�-��.. ��,���� �$,+*/,�$� �+��$��� ���/.,�

����&�&%� �-/+.-���� /����* ��$,�.� �-,+�.��$- *$-��- ��,-��� ��/+�*.��. /,/��, ��,����

	3�����&� �-/+.-���� �+,**�.� ��.*��� �-,+�.��$- �+,���/� ��.-$�� �-/+.-���� �+�/��.. ��.����


���!&�0 ,$,+*/,�$� �+../�.- ��,�$$� $.�+.���/� �+//*�.� ���,,�� -*/+,$���$ �+�/���� �����$�

&��������!&�0 �+���+-/.�-� �/+--���� ��-���� �+�*�+����.. �.+/�,��. ��*-,*� �+��$+�-.�,/ �/+������ ��.-,.�

�)����4���0� �+-�/+$����� �*+,,.��$ ���$�/� �+$$*+�/.��* �-+�,��/, ������� �+-//+,���./ �-+.����. ��//,��

��2���������#� �+,/���� ���� �+������

*��"����� ��,���� ��,���� ��,����

���%��2����� ��$-��� ��$���� ��$����

Broker/Institution W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate


�����������	����� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������


����������������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������

 !"��#��!����$��"��%�&��� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �������

����'�#����&()&�&�"�
�!���� .-+����.� -/��$* ��.���� *.+�����* ,*��*� ��-�*�� *.+�$*�,� ,-.��, ��-����

�0�&#���%��"����1����)��� �$,+*/,�$� �+�$���. ��,$�/� ���+��-�// �+��$�-� ��,$��� �$,+*/,�$� �+��-��$ ��,,���

��#&02����%��"����1����)��� �$,+*/,�$� /-/�.- ���.�-� ���+��-�// .,��/$ ���-$,� �*.+�.���/ -���*� ���$,��

����&�&%� �$,+*/,�$� �+�$���� ��,��-� ���+��-�// �+�$.�-� ��,-��� ��.+��/��. �+����*� ��,.-.�

	3�����&� ��/+�*.��. �+,$$�./ ��--,�� ��-+.,/��� �+����$- ���/..� �,-+$*$��, �+��-�,, ��$��,�


���!&�0 $$�+,�,�-- �+/�.�-� ���$��� ,-�+�*��/* �+.���,� ���/��� $�/+$./��, �+��,��. ���/���

&��������!&�0 �+���+/$.�/� �/+*,��/� ��-���� /-*+�����/ �-+$-/��� ��*���� /�,+�,-�$. �-+-�/�$/ ��*.���

�)����4���0� �+.�,+�-*��� �-+///�,/ ��/$�-� �+$��+-*.�-� ��+����/� ��/�/$� �+,�/+$-,��$ ��+��/�$� ��/$/��

��2���������#� ���� �+,/���� $+�,/��,

*��"����� ��,���� ��,���� ��,����

���%��2����� ��$���� ��$���� ��$����

N.B.

Broker/Institution W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate ����2�#�������2��0�%##�&�����#������&6�#����2����2��


�����������	����� ���� ���� ������� �����2��&�����#����7�&�&�0�&���2��8�����!��)��


����������������� ���� ���� �������

 !"��#��!����$��"��%�&��� ���� ���� ������� ���������#���)��%���2������#9��1&�&�4�#�7����2�#�9���

����'�#����&()&�&�"�
�!���� �+��,+*�/��* ��+�����$ ��**-*� ������7%4���:�%7��2����!�)!��&%�#��#�:�%7��$�-����.

�0�&#���%��"����1����)��� �+�$,+*/,�$� ��+*.��-� ��$-*��

��#&02����%��"����1����)��� �+�*$+./��,� /+/$/��. ��,$**�

����&�&%� �+�*/+,$���$ ��+*,/�.- ��-����

	3�����&� �+$�,+��/�$/ �.+$�/��, ��*�/��


���!&�0 -+�*$+�,��,* �*+$/.��- ��,,-/�

&��������!&�0 ��+-,,+��/�$/ ���+/����. ��-*-��

�)����4���0� �/+�,.+,�*�*� ��,+*,��/� ����.,�

��2���������#� �.+-�,�//

*��"����� ��,��/�

���%��2����� ��-$.��

�6�5�� ��"5�� ;)�5��

;)!5�� �)05�� 
�65��

 )7)!��&4���%��!#

���5�� �%45�� ��5��

;��5�� ��95�� ���5��

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3

A
P

R
3
1
,4

3
1

2
1
,7

2
2

2
1
,4

8
9

1
3
,5

0
2

7
,9

8
7

2
1
,5

0
0

M
A

Y
3
6
,8

3
1

2
1
,9

8
3

2
3
,5

7
1

1
5
,0

7
4

8
,4

9
7

2
3
,6

0
0

J
U

N
3
6
,1

6
4

2
5
,3

4
2

2
7
,2

8
0

1
5
,9

4
4

1
1
,3

3
6

2
7
,3

0
0

J
U

L
3
3
,3

6
1

2
5
,4

9
8

2
8
,2

2
7

1
6
,0

7
0

1
2
,1

5
7

2
8
,2

0
0

A
U

G
2
7
,8

5
8

2
9
,4

4
6

2
8
,2

5
6

1
7
,4

2
5

1
0
,8

3
1

2
8
,3

0
0

S
E

P
2
3
,5

3
2

2
6
,5

8
6

2
8
,8

5
3

1
7
,1

5
6

1
1
,6

9
7

2
8
,8

0
0

O
C

T
2
6
,3

5
2

3
0
,2

0
0

2
9
,9

4
1

1
7
,6

0
3

1
2
,3

3
8

2
9
,9

0
0

N
O

V
2
5
,2

5
4

2
7
,6

3
6

2
6
,1

4
4

1
8
,3

2
3

7
,8

2
1

2
6
,1

0
0

D
E

C
2
4
,2

4
0

2
4
,8

7
1

2
8
,9

5
4

1
9
,7

3
0

9
,2

2
4

2
9
,0

0
0

J
A

N
2
7
,8

3
2

2
6
,5

2
5

2
6
,9

9
9

2
0
,5

7
8

6
,4

2
1

2
7
,0

0
0

F
E

B
2
2
,5

0
1

2
2
,0

7
8

2
5
,5

0
5

1
8
,3

5
5

7
,1

5
0

2
5
,5

0
0

M
A

R
2
1
,1

7
9

2
5
,9

3
5

2
8
,1

5
9

1
6
,2

4
0

1
1
,9

1
9

2
8
,2

0
0

3
3
6
,5

3
5

3
0
7
,8

2
2

3
2
3
,3

7
8

2
0
6
,0

0
0

1
1
7
,3

7
8

3
2
3
,4

0
0

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3

A
P

R
3
1
,4

3
1

2
1
,7

2
2

2
1
,4

8
9

1
3
,5

0
2

7
,9

8
7

2
1
,5

0
0

M
A

Y
6
8
,2

6
2

4
3
,7

0
5

4
5
,0

6
0

2
8
,5

7
6

1
6
,4

8
4

4
5
,1

0
0

J
U

N
1
0
4
,4

2
6

6
9
,0

4
7

7
2
,3

4
0

4
4
,5

2
0

2
7
,8

2
0

7
2
,4

0
0

J
U

L
1
3
7
,7

8
7

9
4
,5

4
5

1
0
0
,5

6
7

6
0
,5

9
0

3
9
,9

7
7

1
0
0
,6

0
0

A
U

G
1
6
5
,6

4
5

1
2
3
,9

9
1

1
2
8
,8

2
3

7
8
,0

1
5

5
0
,8

0
8

1
2
8
,9

0
0

S
E

P
1
8
9
,1

7
7

1
5
0
,5

7
7

1
5
7
,6

7
6

9
5
,1

7
1

6
2
,5

0
5

1
5
7
,7

0
0

O
C

T
2
1
5
,5

2
9

1
8
0
,7

7
7

1
8
7
,6

1
7

1
1
2
,7

7
4

7
4
,8

4
3

1
8
7
,6

0
0

N
O

V
2
4
0
,7

8
3

2
0
8
,4

1
3

2
1
3
,7

6
1

1
3
1
,0

9
7

8
2
,6

6
4

2
1
3
,7

0
0

D
E

C
2
6
5
,0

2
3

2
3
3
,2

8
4

2
4
2
,7

1
5

1
5
0
,8

2
7

9
1
,8

8
8

2
4
2
,7

0
0

J
A

N
2
9
2
,8

5
5

2
5
9
,8

0
9

2
6
9
,7

1
4

1
7
1
,4

0
5

9
8
,3

0
9

2
6
9
,7

0
0

F
E

B
3
1
5
,3

5
6

2
8
1
,8

8
7

2
9
5
,2

1
9

1
8
9
,7

6
0

1
0
5
,4

5
9

2
9
5
,2

0
0

M
A

R
3
3
6
,5

3
5

3
0
7
,8

2
2

3
2
3
,3

7
8

2
0
6
,0

0
0

1
1
7
,3

7
8

3
2
3
,4

0
0

B
U

D
G

E
T

 F
O

R
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
2
0
6
,0

0
0

F
O

R
E

C
A

S
T

 O
U

T
T

U
R

N
3
2
3
,4

0
0

C
O

D
E

:-
Y

H
A

A
9
6
9
0
0

N
.B

.

1
) 

T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 g

ro
s
s
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

re
c
e
ip

ts
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

  
  

th
e
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d

2
) 

In
te

re
s
t 

d
u

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 L

a
n

d
s
b

a
n

k
i 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

  
  

re
m

o
v
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 f

ro
m

 2
5
/6

/2
0
0
8

F
u

n
d

 A
v
e
ra

g
e

1
.0

3
8
4
%

7
 D

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

2
1
9
%

3
 M

o
n

th
 L

IB
ID

0
.6

5
8
1
%

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0
0

1
5

0
0
0

2
0

0
0
0

2
5

0
0
0

3
0

0
0
0

3
5

0
0
0

4
0

0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d

g
e

t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
2
/1

3

Agenda Item 6

Page 22



 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 2013/14 – to the end of July 2013 

Finance and Resources Advisory Committee – 29 August 2013  

 

Report of  Group Manager  Financial Services 

Status: For consideration 

Key Decision: No 

  

This report supports the Key Aim of  Effective Management of Council Resources 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsey 

Contact Officer(s) Helen Martin Ext. 7483 

Recommendation to Finance and Resources Advisory Committee:  That the report be 
noted. 

Introduction and Background 

Overall Financial Position 

1. Four months into the year the results to date show an overall favourable variance 

of £495,000.  

2. The year-end position is forecast to be £80,000 better than budget.  

Key Issues for the year to date 

3. Income – investment income is performing above target and is forecast to be 

better than budgeted at the year-end. This is due to higher than estimated 

balances and slightly higher rates being achieved during the year so far, and a 

favourable forecast is shown to reflect this position.  

4. All other main income sources, with the exception of car parking, are achieving or 

exceeding budget targets at the end of July.   

5. Pay costs – the actual expenditure to date on SDC funded salaried staff  is 

£129,000 below budget, but £106,000 of that relates to Direct Services and will 

be offset by agency staff costs held within the trading account.  A small favourable 

variance would be expected at this time because the budget for 2013/14 includes 

provision for 1% pay award which has only just been agreed nationally but not yet 

paid.  

Agenda Item 8

Page 23



 

6. Other – Direct Services’ results show a positive variance of £64,000 compared to 

budget. 

7. Costs amounting to £30,000 were incurred in facilitating the sale of 66 London 

Road. 

Year End Forecast  

8. The year-end position is forecast to be £80,000 better than budget.  

9. Extra investment income is a significant favourable variance; however interest 

rates are expected to remain low into the future.  Income from council tax court 

costs is expected to be above budget for the year.  

10. Following the sale of 66 London Road, there will be a saving on rent and rates at 

that site.  Expenditure is forecast to be £76,000 below budget.   

11. The contracts for markets at Sevenoaks and Swanley were re-tendered in 12/13 

following the voluntary liquidation of the previous operators.  Income from these 

new contracts is forecast to be £62,000 worse than budget. 

12. The review of the senior management structure will not take effect until 1 

September and as a result the full salary saving will not be met in 2013/14 

although this shortfall is expected to be met from other Corporate savings. 

Risk areas 

13. The current economic situation continues to have a real and potential impact on 

the Council’s finances: 

• the investment strategy is constantly under review in light of the changing 

long term credit ratings which affects the number of organisations the 

Council can invest in;  

• property related income such as Development Control (particularly pre-

application fees and S106 monitoring), Building Control, Land Charges and 

Capital Receipts remain vulnerable;  

• the Benefits workload is at a higher level than before the recession.  Agency 

staff are being used to address the workload and to fill any vacancies due to 

uncertainties relating to Universal Credit; 

• Council Tax collection rates, though currently in line with the previous year, 

could be affected by increased unemployment and squeezed household 

incomes; and 

14. Planned savings through the generation of income, particularly from new 

partnership working, remain risk areas for the current and for future years.   

Agenda Item 8

Page 24



 

Key Implications 

Financial 

The financial implications are set out elsewhere in this report. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.  

Under section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Section 151 officer has 

statutory duties in relation to the financial administration and stewardship of the 

authority. 

Detailed budget monitoring is completed on a monthly basis where all variances are 

explained.  Future risk items are also identified. 

Equality Impacts  

Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

a. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have potential to 

disadvantage or discriminate 

against different groups in the 

community? 

No The recommendation is concerned with 

sound control of the Councils finances and 

does not directly impact on services 

provided to the community  

b. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have the potential to 

promote equality of 

opportunity? 

No 

c. What steps can be taken to 

mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts 

identified above? 

 No mitigating steps are required  

 

 Appendices Appendix – July Budget Monitoring Reports 

Adrian Rowbotham 

Group Manager Financial Services   

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

 P
A

G
E

 –
 J

U
L
Y

  
2
0
1
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 S
h

e
e
ts

 f
o

r 
J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3
 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

1
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ri

e
s
  

2
 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

  

3
 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 b
y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

  

4
  

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 S
a

la
ry

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 

5
 

D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 T

ra
d

in
g

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

6
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 

7
 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

8
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
.

9
 

C
a

p
it
a

l 

1
0

 
In

c
o

m
e

 G
ra

p
h

s
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



IT
E

M
 1

 

(1
)

B
U

D
G

E
T
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 -

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 -
 A

s 
a

t 
3

1
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
3

 
 

 
O

ve
ra

ll 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
 

 1
.

F
o

u
r 

m
o

n
th

s 
in

to
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

th
e

 r
e

su
lt

s 
to

 d
a

te
 s

h
o

w
 a

n
 o

ve
ra

ll 
fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
 o

f 
£

4
9

5
,0

0
0

. 
 

 2
.

T
h

e
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 i
s 

fo
re

ca
st

 t
o

 b
e

 £
8

0
,0

0
0

 b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 b
u

d
g
e

t.
  

  
 

 
K

e
y 

Is
su

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 
 3

.
In

co
m

e
 –

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

in
co

m
e

 i
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 a

b
o

ve
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
n

d
 i
s 

fo
re

ca
st

 t
o

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 b
u

d
g
e

te
d

 a
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
. 
T
h

is
 i
s 

d
u

e
 t

o
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 e

st
im

a
te

d
 b

a
la

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 s
lig

h
tl

y 
h

ig
h

e
r 

ra
te

s 
b

e
in

g
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

so
 f

a
r,

 a
n

d
 a

 f
a

vo
u

ra
b

le
 f

o
re

ca
st

 i
s 

sh
o

w
n

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

ct
 t

h
is

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
. 
 

 
 

4
.

A
ll 

o
th

e
r 

m
a

in
 i
n

co
m

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

s,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ca
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
, 
 a

re
 a

ch
ie

vi
n

g
 o

r 
e

xc
e

e
d

in
g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
ta

rg
e

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

Ju
ly

. 
  

 5
.

P
a

y 
co

st
s
 –

 t
h

e
 a

ct
u

a
l 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 t

o
 d

a
te

 o
n

 S
D

C
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 s

a
la

ri
e

d
 s

ta
ff

  
is

 £
1

2
9

,0
0

0
 b

e
lo

w
 b

u
d

g
e

t,
 b

u
t 

£
1

0
6

,0
0

0
 o

f 
th

a
t 

re
la

te
s 

to
 D

ir
e

ct
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
se

t 
b

y 
a

g
e

n
cy

 s
ta

ff
 c

o
st

s 
h

e
ld

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 t

ra
d

in
g
 a

cc
o

u
n

t.
  

A
 s

m
a

ll 
fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 a

t 
th

is
 t

im
e

 
b

e
ca

u
se

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

1
%

 p
a

y 
a

w
a

rd
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

o
n

ly
 j
u

st
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
ye

t 
p

a
id

. 
  

 6
.

O
th

e
r 

–
 D

ir
e

ct
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s’
 r

e
su

lt
s 

sh
o

w
 a

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
 o

f 
£

6
4

,0
0

0
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 b
u

d
g
e

t.
 

 
7

.
C

o
st

s 
a

m
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 t

o
 £

3
0

,0
0

0
 w

e
re

 i
n

cu
rr

e
d

 i
n

 f
a

ci
lit

a
ti

n
g
 t

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f 
6

6
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
. 

 
  Y

e
a

r 
E

n
d

 F
o

re
ca

st
  

 8
.

T
h

e
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 i
s 

fo
re

ca
st

 t
o

 b
e

 £
8

0
,0

0
0

 b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 b
u

d
g
e

t.
  

 9
.

E
xt

ra
 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

in
co

m
e

 i
s 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
, 

h
o

w
e

ve
r 

in
te

re
st

 r
a

te
s 

a
re

 e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 lo

w
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 I
n

co
m

e
 

fr
o

m
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x 
co

u
rt

 c
o

st
s 

is
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
o

ve
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
  

 
1

0
.F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f 
6

6
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 s

a
vi

n
g
 o

n
 r

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 r
a

te
s 

a
t 

th
a

t 
si

te
. 

 E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 i
s 

fo
re

ca
st

 t
o

 b
e

 £
7

6
,0

0
0

 b
e

lo
w

 
b

u
d

g
e

t.
  

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 29



IT
E

M
 1

 

(2
)

 1
1

.T
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

fo
r 

m
a

rk
e

ts
 a

t 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
a

n
d

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

w
e

re
 r

e
-t

e
n

d
e

re
d

 i
n

 1
2

/1
3

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 l
iq

u
id

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

o
p

e
ra

to
rs

. 
 I

n
co

m
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

se
 n

e
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
is

 f
o

re
ca

st
 t

o
 b

e
 £

6
2

,0
0

0
 w

o
rs

e
 t

h
a

n
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

 
1

2
.T

h
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

ta
k

e
 e

ff
e
ct

 u
n

ti
l 
1

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

sa
la

ry
 s

a
vi

n
g
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 m
e

t 
in

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
is

 e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 m
e

t 
fr

o
m

 o
th

e
r 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
a

vi
n

g
s.

 
  R

is
k

 a
re

a
s 

 1
3

.T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 s

it
u

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 h

a
ve

 a
 r

e
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’
s 

fi
n

a
n

ce
s:

 
 

th
e

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g
y 

is
 c

o
n

st
a

n
tl

y 
u

n
d

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
re

d
it

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ff

e
ct

s 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 i
n

ve
st

 i
n

; 
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y 

re
la

te
d

 i
n

co
m

e
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
(p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s 
a

n
d

 S
1

0
6

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g
),

 B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 L

a
n

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s 

a
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
ce

ip
ts

 r
e

m
a

in
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

; 
 

th
e

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 i
s 

a
t 

a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

le
ve

l 
th

a
n

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
ce

ss
io

n
. 
 A

g
e

n
cy

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 a

n
d

 t
o

 f
ill

 a
n

y 
va

ca
n

ci
e

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 u
n

ce
rt

a
in

ti
e

s 
re

la
ti

n
g
 t

o
 U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it
; 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
T
a

x 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 r
a

te
s,

 t
h

o
u

g
h

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

a
r,

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

q
u

e
e

ze
d

 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 i
n

co
m

e
s;

 a
n

d
 

 1
4

.P
la

n
n

e
d

 s
a

vi
n

g
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

co
m

e
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

fr
o

m
 n

e
w

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
, 

re
m

a
in

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

. 
  

  C
o

n
ta

ct
s:

 
 P

a
v 

R
a

m
e

w
a

l 
 

 
C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 D
e

si
g
n

a
te

 
 

 
e

xt
 7

2
9

8
 

A
d

ri
a

n
 R

o
w

b
o

th
a

m
 

 
G

ro
u

p
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
–

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
e

xt
 7

1
5

3
 

H
e

le
n

 M
a

rt
in

 
 

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ce

 
 

 
 

e
xt

 7
4

8
3

 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 30



IT
E

M
 1

 

(3
)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
–
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 
d

a
te

£
’0

0
0

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
n

n
u

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

£
0

0
0

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
) 

C
h
o
o
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

W
K

 P
C

T
 

2
0
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
. 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 –
 

H
o

m
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 (
E

x
t 

F
u
n
d
e

d
) 

1
1
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
. 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 –

 E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e

d
 

-1
0

 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 f
o
r 

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 h
e
a

lt
h
 w

o
rk

 f
u
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

 B
C

. 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
–
 B

ig
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d

 
-1

4
 

B
ig

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d
 g

ra
n

t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
d
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
n

d
 f

u
n
d

s
 a

re
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 f

ro
m

 
e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 z

e
ro

 a
t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 f

u
n
d
s
. 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
–
 P

a
ri

s
h
 

P
ro

je
c
ts

1
5

 
N

o
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 s
o
 f

a
r 

th
is

 y
e
a
r.

 

F
u

tu
re

 I
s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

A
 £

3
k
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 y
o
u
th

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 v

a
n
 i
s
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 a

s
 t
h
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
. 

L
e
s
le

y
 B

o
w

le
s

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
  
 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 31



IT
E

M
 1

 

(4
)

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 
d

a
te

£
’0

0
0

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
n

n
u

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

£
0

0
0

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
) 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 –

 
A

p
p
e
a
ls

1
3

 
T

h
e
re

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 n

o
 e

x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 o
n
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 o
r 

le
g
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
o
 f

a
r 

th
is

 y
e
a
r 

b
u
t 

a
p
p
e
a
ls

 a
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
ip

e
lin

e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 p

u
b

lic
 i
n

q
u

ir
y
 a

t 
B

ro
o

m
 H

ill
 i
n

 S
w

a
n
le

y
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

ri
n
g
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
b
a
c
k
 i
n
to

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 –

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 

5
5

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
n
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
) 

a
n

d
 f

e
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 e

x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t.
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f

e
e
s
 t

o
 d

a
te

 a
re

 £
3
2
k
 a

b
o

v
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
, 

w
h
ile

 p
re

-a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f

e
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 b

u
d
g
e

t,
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r.

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
 f

e
e
s
 i
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
p
ro

n
e
 t

o
 f

lu
c
tu

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 t
o
o
 s

o
o
n
 t
o
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

y
e
a
r.

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

1
8

 
T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

u
n
d
e

rs
p
e
n
d
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

ill
in

g
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

p
o
s
ts

, 
s
ta

ff
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
, 

a
n
 

e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

p
a
rt

 t
im

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u

c
e
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
s
ts

 d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
p
a
rt

u
re

 o
f 

th
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r.
  

  
  
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
–
 

A
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

-9
3
 

M
e
t 

fr
o
m

 m
o
n
ie

s
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 b

y
 S

1
0
6
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
r.

 

F
u

tu
re

 I
s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

L
e
g
a
l 
c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
F

o
rg

e
 F

ie
ld

 a
n
d

 S
e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 B

o
x
in

g
 C

lu
b
. 

C
h

ie
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 32



IT
E

M
 1

 

(5
)

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

&
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 
d

a
te

£
’0

0
0

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
n

n
u

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

£
0

0
0

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
) 

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n

tr
o
l 

3
1

 
In

c
o
m

e
 £

1
9
,8

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 p

ro
fi
le

. 
S

h
a
re

d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 T

&
M

B
C

 e
n
d
s
 e

n
d
 o

f 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r,

 l
o

s
s
 

o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 i
n
 f
u
ll 

y
e
a
r 

o
f 

£
2
2
,0

0
0
. 

S
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l 
c
h
e
c
k
in

g
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 c

o
v
e

r 
fu

ll 
ti
m

e
 B

u
ild

in
g
 S

u
rv

e
y
o
r 

p
o

s
t.
 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 

-1
4

 
C

a
r 

p
a

rk
s
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 £

1
6
,6

0
0
 b

e
lo

w
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
n
 p

a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
. 

E
H

 A
n

im
a

l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 

-1
0

 
-1

2
O

v
e
r 

e
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 o
n
 k

e
n
n

e
l 
fe

e
s
 a

n
d
 v

e
t 

tr
e
a

tm
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
tr

a
y
 d

o
g
s
. 

E
H

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

1
6

 
1
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 c

o
s
ts

. 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 R

e
g
im

e
 

-9
 

-2
0

B
u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
n
ta

in
s
 £

4
2
,0

0
0
 o

f 
u
n

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
. 

P
a
rt

ly
 o

ff
s
e
t 
b
y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

b
o
v
e

p
ro

fi
le

 o
n
 f

e
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 e

x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

 i
te

m
s
. 

M
a
rk

e
ts

 
-2

0
 

-6
2

In
c
o
m

e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

S
w

a
n
le

y
 m

a
rk

e
t 

£
6
2

,0
0
0
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n
 t

e
n
d
e
r 

p
ri
c
e
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
. 

O
n
-S

tr
e
e
t 

P
a
rk

in
g

1
1

 
In

c
o
m

e
 £

1
0
,0

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
n

 p
a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
. 

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n

G
ro

u
n

d
s
 

-1
3

 
O

v
e
rs

p
e

n
d
 o

n
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

ff
s
e
t 

b
y
 o

th
e
r 

u
n
d

e
rs

p
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 e

s
ta

te
 m

a
n
a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

–
 g

ro
u

n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 p

a
rk

s
 r

u
ra

l.
 

R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

1
3

 
O

n
e
 o

ff
 g

ra
n
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 S
a

lv
a

ti
o

n
 A

rm
y
 f

o
r 

te
x
ti
le

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
. 
B

e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

p
o
s
t 

fo
r 

1
 e

x
tr

a
 d

a
y
/w

e
e
k
. 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 –

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
0
6

 
1
0
6

S
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 p

a
rt

ly
 o

ff
s
e
t 

b
y
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

R
e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 D

ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
d
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

. 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
R

e
fu

s
e
 

4
3

 
1
0
0

U
n
d
e

rs
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 o

ff
s
e

t 
p
a
rt

ly
 b

y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 o
n
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff
 a

n
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
 

re
p
a
ir
s
. 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
S

tr
e
e
t 

C
le

a
n
in

g
 

1
0

 
2
3

S
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 c

h
a
rg

e
h

a
n

d
 p

o
s
t 

v
a
c
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
s
ts

 p
a
rt

ly
 o

ff
s
e
t 

b
y
 f
u
e
l 
c
o
s
ts

. 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
G

re
e
n
 W

a
s
te

 
1
4

 
-2

0
In

c
o
m

e
 £

2
4
,0

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 d
u
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
g
a
rd

e
n
 w

a
s
te

 p
e
rm

it
s
. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 33



IT
E

M
 1

 

(6
)

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 
d

a
te

£
’0

0
0

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
n

n
u

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

£
0

0
0

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
) 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
P

e
s
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 

-1
1

 
-1

5
In

c
o
m

e
 £

1
3
,0

0
0
 b

e
lo

w
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
n
 w

a
s
p
 n

e
s
t 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
ts

. 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
G

ro
u
n

d
s
 

-9
 

-1
4

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ix
e
d
. 

O
v
e
r 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u
re

 o
n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
, 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
s
ts

. 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
D

e
p
o
t 

1
3

 
In

c
o
m

e
 £

1
1
,5

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 d
u
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d
 o

f 
th

e
 t

w
o
 m

a
n
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 o

u
t-

o
f-

h
o
u
rs

 w
o
rk

. 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

  

T
ra

d
in

g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
(o

v
e

ra
ll)

 

6
4

 
5
8

In
c
o
m

e
 £

2
0
,7

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 p

ro
fi
le

. 
E

x
p
e
n
d

it
u
re

 £
5
1
,0

0
0

 b
e
lo

w
 p

ro
fi
le

. 

F
u

tu
re

 I
s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
&

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 34



IT
E

M
 1

 

(7
)

F
in

a
n

c
e
 &

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 –

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 
d

a
te

£
’0

0
0

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
n

n
u

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

£
0

0
0

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
) 

D
a
rt

fo
rd

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 

(S
D

C
 C

o
s
ts

) 

-7
7

 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d
. 

B
o
th

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 h
a

v
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
. 

 S
D

C
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

S
u
b
s
id

y
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
. 

D
a
rt

fo
rd

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 &

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

C
o
s
ts

 

-8
5

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
u
n
d

in
g
 d

u
e
 f

ro
m

 K
C

C
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

e
. 

L
o
c
a
l 
T

a
x
 

1
3
9

 
2
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 c

o
u
rt

 c
o
s
ts

 i
n
c
o
m

e
. 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
1
7

 
A

w
a
it
in

g
 n

e
w

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

M
is

c
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

5
1

 
7
6

S
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 r

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

6
6

 L
o
n
d

o
n
 R

o
a

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 –
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 F

u
n

c
ti
o
n
 

3
0

 
W

o
rk

 o
n
 n

o
n

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 o
ri
g
in

a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

-6
 

-1
1

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

d
e
b
it
/c

re
d
it
 c

a
rd

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 –

 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 H
u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

-4
8
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

o
 f

ill
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

p
o
s
ts

 d
u
e

 
to

 t
h
e
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

 f
u
tu

re
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d
it
. 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 –

 
D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 P

A
 &

 
S

e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

4
4

 
V

a
c
a

n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
a

t 
te

a
m

. 

F
u

tu
re

 I
s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

G
ro

u
p

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

–
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 35



IT
E

M
 1

 

(8
)

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 –

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 
d

a
te

£
’0

0
0

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
n

n
u

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

£
0

0
0

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
) 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

1
7

 
S

e
v
e
ra

l 
In

v
o
ic

e
s
 w

e
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
id

 b
u
t 

a
re

 o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 c

h
a
s
e
d
. 

P
ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

1
3

 
P

ri
o
r 

to
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

/E
n
e
rg

y
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

p
o
s
t 

is
 p

a
id

 f
o
r 

b
y
 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g
. 

 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 –

 E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e

d
 

1
9

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 (

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
v
a
c
a
n
t 

p
o
s
ts

) 
p
e
n
d
in

g
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

. 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
–
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 (
W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

&
 S

D
C

) 

1
0
2
 

It
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 p

re
d
ic

t 
w

h
e
n
 w

o
rk

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

is
 c

o
rr

e
c
t.

 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
–
 S

D
C

 /
 

R
H

P
C

G
 

-3
0
 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 f

ro
m

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 f

u
n
d
s
. 

F
u

tu
re

 I
s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
  

  
A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 36



IT
E

M
 1

 

(9
)

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 
d

a
te

£
’0

0
0

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
n

n
u

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

£
0

0
0

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
) 

E
s
ta

te
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

–
 

B
u
ild

in
g
s

-2
7
 

-3
0

£
3
0
k
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 f

a
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

6
6
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 –
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

s
 –

 
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

1
0

 
C

u
rr

e
n
t 

u
n
d
e

rs
p
e
n
d
 i
n
 F

M
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
. 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 F

M
 a

n
d
 P

ro
p
e

rt
y
 t

o
 

re
fl
e
c
t 

n
e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 –
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 

5
 

-1
2

£
1
2
k
 u

n
d
e

ra
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
p
ri

n
t 

m
a
tc

h
e

s
 e

q
u
a
l 
fo

re
c
a

s
t 

u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 f

ro
m

 L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 –
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 F

u
n

c
ti
o
n
 

-1
1

 
C

u
rr

e
n
t 

o
v
e

rs
p
e
n
d
 i
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 s

a
la

ri
e

s
. 
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 F

M
 a

n
d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 t

o
 

re
fl
e
c
t 

n
e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

1
4

 
U

n
d
e

rs
p
e
n
d
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

in
 I

T
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 i
n
 F

M
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
is

 d
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 F

M
 a

n
d
 P

ro
p
e

rt
y
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

n
e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

F
u

tu
re

 I
s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 &
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 37



IT
E

M
 1

 

(1
0
)

L
e
g

a
l 

&
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 
d

a
te

£
’0

0
0

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
n

n
u

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

£
0

0
0

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
) 

A
d
m

in
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

–
 L

e
g
a
l 
a
n

d
 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

1
3

 
1
2

D
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 a
n
 u

n
d
e

rs
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
p
ri

n
ti
n
g

. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

1
8

 
4
8

T
h
e
 v

a
ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o
 d

a
te

 o
f 

£
1
8
k
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 a
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
u
n
d

e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 s

a
la

ry
 r

e
c
h
a

rg
e

s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 h

a
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 f

u
ll 

e
ff
e
c
t 

in
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 

T
h
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
£
4
8
k
 w

ill
 o

ff
 s

e
t 

th
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 v

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 v

a
lu

e
 

w
it
h
in

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

a
v
in

g
s
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

S
a
v
in

g
s
 

-9
 

-4
8

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

u
n
ti
l 
1
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

y
e
a
r 

s
a
v
in

g
 (

£
2
4
2
k
) 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 i
n
 f

u
ll 

in
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
. 

S
a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

w
ill

 o
ff

-s
e
t 
th

e
 

s
h
o
rt

 f
a
ll 

th
is

 y
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

s
a
v
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

1
5

 
T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 n
e
w

 b
u
rd

e
n

s
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

ig
h

ts
 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

lis
m

 A
c
t.

  
T

h
e
 m

o
n
ie

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

ri
n
g
 f

e
n
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

e
x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o
f 

th
e
 y

e
a

r.
 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
to

rs
3
3

 
£
2
2
.5

k
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 p

ri
n
t 
c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
c
a
n
v
a
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
la

y
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
 b

y
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t;
 

c
o
s
ts

 a
re

 n
o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 £
6
.5

k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
e

le
c
to

ra
l 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
; 

c
o

s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

ra
w

n
 d

o
w

n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 m

o
n
th

s
. 

F
u

tu
re

 I
s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 –

 V
a
c
a
n
c
y
 p

o
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
 f

u
tu

re
 r

is
k
. 

W
it
h
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 l
o
w

 t
u
rn

o
v
e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

 £
1
0
0
k
 

s
a
v
in

g
 f

ro
m

 v
a
c
a
n
t 

p
o
s
ts

 i
s
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

. 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

L
e
g

a
l 

&
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 38



2
. 

 O
v
e
ra

ll
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

P
e

ri
o

d
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e

ri
o

d
P

e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0

1
2
/1

3

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c

tu
a

l
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

c
tu

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
A

c
tu

a
l

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 6
4

 2
7

 3
7

5
8
.3

 4
0
8

 3
5
5

 5
3

1
3
.1

1
,0

1
4

 1
,0

1
1

 3
 9

6
6

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
1
1

 1
1
0

 0
0
.3

 4
4
6

 3
6
6

 8
0

1
7
.9

1
,4

0
0

 1
,4

0
0

 -
 1

,2
6
1

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

 1
6
8

 1
6
8

 1
0
.3

 1
,0

2
5

 9
4
7

 7
8

7
.6

2
,5

1
3

 2
,5

9
7

- 
8
4

 2
,8

1
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 7
8

 6
8

 1
0

1
3
.1

 3
8
4

 3
6
9

 1
4

3
.7

9
2
9

 9
2
9

 -
 8

5
8

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

4
2
1

3
7
3

 4
9

1
1
.5

2
,2

6
3

 2
,0

3
7

 2
2
5

1
0
.0

5
,8

5
5

5
,9

3
7

- 
8
1

5
,9

0
2

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 2
4
6

 2
2
0

 2
6

1
0
.5

 1
,0

1
2

 9
0

7
 1

0
6

1
0
.4

4
,0

4
1

 3
,9

5
3

 8
8

 3
,6

3
6

IT
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 1
4
3

 1
9
4

- 
5
1

-3
5
.8

 
 1

,0
2
6

 1
,0

3
8

- 
1
2

-1
.2

 
2
,8

4
3

 2
,8

8
5

- 
4
2

 2
,5

8
2

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
5
4

 1
2
0

 3
3

2
1
.6

 5
5
1

 4
6

4
 8

7
1
5
.8

1
,3

2
0

 1
,3

0
5

 1
5

 1
,4

5
9

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

5
4
2

5
3
5

 8
1
.5

2
,5

9
0

 2
,4

0
9

 1
8
1

7
.0

8
,2

0
4

8
,1

4
3

 6
1

7
,6

7
7

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

1
)

9
6
4

9
0
7

5
6

5
.9

4
,8

5
2

 4
,4

4
6

4
0
6

8
.4

1
4
,0

6
0

1
4
,0

8
0

- 
2
0

1
3
,5

7
9

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 t
o
 A

m
o
u
n
t 
to

 b
e
 m

e
t 
fr

o
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

D
ir

e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
d
in

g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

- 
2
1

- 
2
1

 -
 -

- 
1
0
2

- 
1
6
6

 6
4

 6
2
.7

- 
6
4

- 
1
2
1

 5
8

- 
7
3

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
5

- 
5

 0
 7

.1
- 

1
9

- 
2
1

 1
 7

.1
- 

5
8

- 
5
8

 -
- 

5
4

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
1
1

- 
1
1

 0
 0

.0
- 

4
6

- 
4
6

 0
 0

.0
- 

1
3
8

- 
1
3
8

 -
- 

1
6
7

R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 C

o
s
ts

 -
 a

ll
-

-
-

-
-

 -
-

-
-

-
-

 -

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

2
)

 9
2
6

 8
6
9

 5
7

6
.1

 4
,6

8
5

 4
,2

1
4

 4
7
1

 1
0
.1

 1
3
,8

0
0

 1
3
,7

6
2

 3
8

 1
3
,2

8
5

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
t

- 
4
5
8

- 
4
5
8

 -
0
.0

- 
1
,8

3
3

- 
1
,8

3
3

 -
 -

- 
5
,4

9
8

- 
5
,4

9
8

 -
- 

4
,6

4
6

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

S
D

C
- 

7
2
7

- 
7
2
7

 -
0
.0

- 
2
,9

0
9

- 
2
,9

0
9

 -
 -

- 
8
,7

2
8

- 
8
,7

2
8

 -
- 

9
,2

5
1

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

3
)

- 
2

5
9

- 
3

1
6

 5
7

-2
1

.9
 

- 
5

7
- 

5
2

8
 4

7
1

 8
2

7
.6

- 
4

2
6

- 
4

6
4

 3
8

- 
6

1
2

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e

N
e
t 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

- 
2
5
9

- 
3
1
6

 5
7

- 
2
1
.9

- 
5
7

- 
5
2
8

 4
7
1

 8
2
7
.6

- 
4
2
6

- 
4
6
4

 3
8

- 
6
1
2

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
Im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

In
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
- 

2
2

- 
2
6

 4
-1

9
.1

 
- 

7
8

- 
1
0
1

 2
4

 3
0
.2

- 
2
2
9

- 
2
7
0

 4
1

- 
3
2
3

O
v
e
ra

ll 
to

ta
l

- 
2
8
1

- 
3
4
2

 6
1

 2
1
.7

- 
1
3
5

- 
6
3
0

 4
9
5

 3
6
7
.3

- 
6
5
5

- 
7
3
5

 8
0

- 
9
3
5

P
la

n
n
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti
o
n
 (

fr
o
m

)/
to

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

 6
5
5

 6
5
5

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

 -
 -

 -
 -  -

S
u
rp

lu
s

-
- 

8
0

 8
0

- 
9
3
5

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 2

_
S

u
m

m
a
ry

IT
E

M
 2

1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 39



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
2
/1

3

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

S
D

C
 F

u
n

d
e
d

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
.

 1
 0

 1
 5

8
.9

 5
 4

 1
 2

2
.1

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 9

A
ll 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

P
it
c
h

- 
0

- 
0

 0
-

- 
1

- 
1

 0
 4

.4
- 

2
- 

2
 -

- 
2

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s

- 
0

- 
6

 5
-

- 
1

- 
6

 5
 7

4
3
.4

- 
2

- 
2

 -
- 

1
1

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 1

7
 1

4
 4

 2
2
.0

 7
0

 6
2

 8
 1

1
.3

 2
0
9

 2
0
9

 -
 2

0
5

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 3
 6

- 
3

- 
1
2
4
.4

 2
1

 2
8

- 
7

- 
3
2
.5

 4
4

 4
4

 -
 4

1

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s

 2
 2

 0
 0

.1
 1

6
3

 1
6
3

 0
 0

.1
 1

8
3

 1
8
3

 -
 1

7
8

H
e
a
lt
h
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 4
 4

 0
 4

.8
 1

5
 1

4
 1

 4
.9

 4
5

 4
5

 -
 4

2

L
e
is

u
re

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

 3
1

 3
2

- 
1

- 
2
.1

 8
4

 7
8

 6
 6

.8
 2

8
1

 2
8
1

 -
 2

5
9

L
e
is

u
re

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 5
 5

 -
 -

 1
0

 1
0

 -
 -

 2
0

 2
0

 -
 2

0

S
T

A
G

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

rt
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 2
5

 2
5

 0
 1

.5
 7

5
 7

5
 -

 1
0
0

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n

 6
 8

- 
3

- 
4
3
.9

 2
3

 2
6

- 
3

- 
1
2
.4

 7
0

 7
0

 -
 5

9

T
o
u
ri
s
m

 1
- 

1
 2

 2
6
1
.4

 1
7

 1
6

 1
 7

.0
 2

8
 2

8
 -

 2
4

W
e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 3
 2

 0
 1

0
.7

- 
1
8

- 
1
9

 1
 5

.4
 -

-
 -

 -

Y
o
u
th

 1
1

 1
 1

0
 9

1
.3

 2
3

 1
4

 9
 4

1
.0

 4
9

 4
6

 3
 3

9

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(S

D
C

 F
u

n
d

e
d

)
 8

3
 6

7
 1

6
 1

9
.3

 4
3
6

 4
1
3

 2
3

 5
.2

 1
,0

1
4

 1
,0

1
1

 3
 9

6
6

E
x
te

rn
a
ll

y
 F

u
n

d
e
d

B
ig

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

-
 -

 -

C
h
o
o
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 W

K
 P

C
T

- 
2
2

- 
5
0

 2
8

 1
2
8
.5

- 
2
0

- 
4
0

 2
0

 1
0
2
.4

 -
-

 -
 -

F
a
lls

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

 4
- 

4
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 3

 7
- 

4
- 

1
2
9
.8

- 
8

- 
1
9

 1
1

 1
3
1
.8

 -
-

 -
 -

P
C

T
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s

 -
- 

0
 0

-
 -

- 
1

 1
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
C

T
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 -
 3

- 
3

-
 -

- 
3

 3
-

 -
-

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(E

x
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

)
- 

1
9

- 
4
0

 2
1

 1
1
4
.1

- 
2
8

- 
5
9

 3
1

 1
1
0
.0

 -
 -

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
 6

4
 2

7
 3

7
 5

8
.3

 4
0
8

 3
5
5

 5
3

 1
3
.1

 1
,0

1
4

 1
,0

1
1

 3
 9

6
6

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_

H
O

S
IT

E
M

 3
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 40



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
2
/1

3

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

 3
 5

- 
3

- 
9
7
.3

 1
0

 9
 2

 1
7
.0

 3
1

 3
1

 -
 2

1

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 4
 4

 0
 9

.6
 1

7
 1

5
 2

 1
1
.1

 5
0

 5
0

 -
 4

4

L
D

F
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

-
 -

 -

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 A
p
p
e
a
ls

 1
5

 1
4

 1
 7

.7
 6

2
 4

9
 1

3
 2

0
.8

 1
8
7

 1
8
7

 -
 1

6
6

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
o
u
n
te

r
- 

0
- 

0
 0

-
- 

0
- 

0
 0

-
- 

0
- 

0
 -

 -

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

 3
8

 3
6

 2
 4

.2
 1

5
3

 9
8

 5
5

 3
5
.8

 4
4
2

 4
4
2

 -
 4

2
9

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

 2
2

 2
2

 0
 0

.8
 9

0
 8

7
 3

 3
.6

 2
7
1

 2
7
1

 -
 2

5
9

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 2

8
 2

6
 3

 8
.9

 1
1
3

 1
0
5

 8
 7

.3
 4

1
7

 4
1
7

 -
 3

4
2

T
o

ta
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
1
1

 1
0
7

 3
 3

.1
 4

4
6

 3
6
3

 8
3

 1
8
.6

 1
,4

0
0

 1
,4

0
0

 -
 1

,2
6
1

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_

H
O

S
IT

E
M

 3
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 41



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
2
/1

3

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 1
 1

 0
 2

0
.6

 3
 2

 1
 4

0
.7

 9
 9

 -
 8

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 -
- 

0
 0

-
 -

 0
- 

0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
e
a
lt
h

 2
 2

 0
 1

9
.1

 8
 4

 5
 5

6
.7

 2
5

 2
5

 -
 1

2

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 1
 0

 0
 4

4
.4

 3
 2

 1
 3

5
.3

 9
 9

 -
 7

A
ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 (

E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e
d
)

 -
- 

6
 6

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

-
 -

 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 1

 -
 1

 1
0
0
.0

 5
 -

 5
 1

0
0
.0

 1
6

 1
6

 -
 5

5

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

C
T

V
 1

 -
 1

 1
0
0
.0

 4
 2

 1
 3

7
.7

 1
2

 1
2

 -
 1

4

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 0

 -
 0

-
 2

 -
 2

 1
0
0
.0

 5
 5

 -
 2

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
 -

 2
 1

0
0
.0

 9
 1

 9
 9

4
.1

 2
7

 2
7

 -
 2

5

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
s

 1
 1

 0
 2

3
.6

 3
 1

 2
 8

0
.9

 8
 8

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
 1

 -
 1

 1
0
0
.0

 3
 0

 3
 9

2
.9

 8
 8

 -
 -

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

- 
7

- 
2
7

 2
0

 2
8
1
.9

- 
2
8

- 
5
9

 3
1

 1
0
7
.9

- 
8
5

- 
8
5

 -
- 

5
8

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
D

is
c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 W
o
rk

- 
0

 1
- 

1
-

- 
0

- 
1

 1
-

- 
0

- 
0

 -
 2

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
- 

1
6
0

- 
1
4
8

- 
1
2

- 
7
.7

- 
5
0
4

- 
4
9
0

- 
1
4

- 
2
.8

- 
1
,6

6
3

- 
1
,6

6
3

 -
- 

1
,4

4
8

C
C

T
V

 1
3

 1
9

- 
6

- 
4
2
.0

 1
1
8

 1
1
6

 3
 2

.2
 2

4
4

 2
4
4

 -
 2

7
1

C
iv

il 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 2
 2

 0
 1

9
.0

 1
2

 1
1

 2
 1

4
.6

 3
2

 3
2

 -
 2

5

D
a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
s

 2
 1

 0
 2

2
.4

 8
 6

 1
 1

5
.7

 2
3

 2
3

 -
 2

0

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

u
b
 (

S
D

C
 C

o
s
ts

)
- 

0
 0

- 
0

-
- 

0
 -

- 
0

-
 -

-
 -

 -

E
H

 A
n
im

a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

 0
 5

- 
5

-
 0

 1
0

- 
1
0

-
 1

 1
3

- 
1
2

 2
2

E
H

 C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

 2
2

 2
6

- 
4

- 
1
9
.6

 8
7

 8
4

 4
 4

.1
 2

6
2

 2
6
2

 -
 2

3
9

E
H

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 3
1

 2
7

 4
 1

2
.2

 1
5
0

 1
3
5

 1
6

 1
0
.3

 3
9
6

 3
8
6

 1
0

 3
5
5

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

 5
 5

 0
 8

.2
 2

1
 2

0
 1

 3
.9

 6
2

 6
2

 -
 5

8

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
- 

3
 3

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

-
 -

 -

E
s
ta

te
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
G

ro
u
n
d
s

 8
 7

 1
 1

0
.1

 3
2

 2
6

 6
 1

8
.8

 9
5

 9
5

 -
 8

6

L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

- 
1
1

- 
1
2

 1
 8

.4
- 

3
4

- 
4
2

 8
 2

3
.0

- 
9
1

- 
9
1

 -
- 

8
5

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 (

T
ra

d
in

g
)

- 
0

- 
4

 4
-

- 
0

- 
5

 5
-

 -
-

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
-

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 R

e
g
im

e
- 

2
 2

- 
4

- 
2
1
6
.8

 9
 1

8
- 

9
- 

9
2
.3

- 
3

 1
7

- 
2
0

 1
0

M
a
rk

e
ts

- 
2
5

- 
2
3

- 
2

- 
8
.6

- 
8
7

- 
6
7

- 
2
0

- 
2
3
.0

- 
2
6
1

- 
1
9
8

- 
6
2

- 
1
5
6

O
n
-S

tr
e
e
t 

P
a
rk

in
g

- 
5
2

- 
4
7

- 
6

- 
1
1
.0

- 
1
4
1

- 
1
5
2

 1
1

 7
.9

- 
4
0
3

- 
4
0
3

 -
- 

3
4
5

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s

 8
 1

3
- 

4
- 

5
5
.6

 3
2

 4
5

- 
1
3

- 
4
0
.7

 9
7

 9
7

 -
 1

2
4

P
a
rk

s
 -

 R
u
ra

l
 7

 5
 2

 2
4
.2

 2
7

 2
3

 3
 1

1
.6

 8
0

 8
0

 -
 6

5

P
u
b
lic

 C
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
s

 3
 4

- 
1

- 
4
9
.8

 1
8

 2
0

- 
2

- 
1
1
.0

 4
1

 4
1

 -
 4

9

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 0
 0

- 
0

-
 0

 0
- 

0
-

 0
 0

 -
 1

R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 2
0
7

 2
1
5

- 
8

- 
3
.7

 8
3
3

 8
2
0

 1
3

 1
.6

 2
,2

8
4

 2
,2

8
4

 -
 2

,2
4
8

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
le

a
n
s
in

g
 1

0
3

 1
0
2

 1
 1

.4
 4

0
9

 4
0
6

 3
 0

.7
 1

,2
1
6

 1
,2

1
6

 -
 1

,1
6
3

S
tr

e
e
t 

N
a
m

in
g

 1
 0

 1
 6

3
.4

 4
 3

 2
 3

6
.0

 1
3

 1
3

 -
 3

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_

H
O

S
IT

E
M

 3
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 42



S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
 2

 2
 4

6
.5

 1
7

 1
1

 7
 3

7
.7

 5
2

 5
2

 -
 3

9

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 1

 1
 1

 3
7
.4

 6
 4

 2
 3

4
.5

 1
8

 1
8

 -
 2

0

T
a
x
is

- 
2

- 
4

 2
 9

3
.5

- 
5

- 
6

 1
 2

8
.3

- 
1
6

- 
1
6

 -
- 

1
2

T
o

ta
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
6
8

 1
6
8

 1
 0

.3
 1

,0
2
5

 9
4
7

 7
8

 7
.6

 2
,5

1
3

 2
,5

9
7

- 
8
4

 2
,8

1
6

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_

H
O

S
IT

E
M

 3
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 43



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
2
/1

3

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 1
 0

 1
 8

1
.1

 4
 3

 2
 3

6
.1

 1
3

 1
3

 -
 7

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 1

 0
 1

 7
5
.8

 5
 1

 4
 7

5
.5

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 7

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 1

 0
 0

 6
9
.0

 2
 3

- 
1

- 
5
4
.2

 7
 7

 -
 6

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 F
in

a
n
c
e

 3
 1

 2
 7

1
.3

 1
4

 1
0

 4
 3

1
.3

 4
2

 4
2

 -
 2

9

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

 2
 1

 1
 6

6
.9

 4
 1

 3
 8

1
.9

 1
6

 1
1

 5
 1

4

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 A
d
m

in
 1

 0
 1

 8
5
.7

- 
9
9

- 
1
1
7

 1
7

 1
7
.6

 8
6
3

 8
6
3

 -
 1

,0
0
8

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 G
ra

n
ts

- 
4
3

- 
4
7

 4
 8

.8
- 

1
7
2

- 
1
7
6

 4
 2

.1
- 

6
5
9

- 
6
5
9

 -
- 

6
5
9

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 (

S
D

C
 c

o
s
ts

)
 1

5
4

 1
7
9

- 
2
5

- 
1
6
.4

 6
1
2

 6
8
9

- 
7
7

- 
1
2
.7

- 
2

- 
2

 -
- 

5
4
1

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 &

 P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o
s
ts

 1
4

 6
 9

 5
9
.5

- 
1
4
5

- 
6
0

- 
8
5

- 
5
8
.8

- 
3
0

- 
3
0

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 5
 2

 2
 4

8
.7

 5
 2

 2
 3

L
o
c
a
l 
T

a
x

- 
3
6

- 
1
4
9

 1
1
3

 3
0
9
.4

- 
2
2
6

- 
3
6
5

 1
3
9

 6
1
.6

 1
2
7

 1
0
7

 2
0

 3
4
6

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 3
4

 2
6

 8
 2

2
.8

 1
3
6

 1
1
9

 1
7

 1
2
.3

 4
0
7

 4
0
7

 -
 3

6
6

M
is

c
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e

 4
9

 1
4
1

- 
9
2

- 
1
8
8
.7

 6
1
7

 5
6
6

 5
1

 8
.3

 2
,2

7
6

 2
,2

0
0

 7
6

 2
,1

5
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 A

u
d
it
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

-
-

-
-

- 
1
8

- 
1
8

-
-

1
4
5

1
4
5

 -
 1

6
1

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 E

x
c
h
e
q
u
e
r 

a
n
d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t

 1
1

 1
0

 0
 4

.2
 4

2
 4

1
 2

 4
.2

 1
3
5

 1
3
5

 -
 1

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 1
9

 1
1

 8
 4

0
.9

 7
4

 4
4

 3
0

 4
0
.9

 2
2
2

 2
2
2

 -
 1

3
0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 1

0
 1

1
- 

1
- 

1
4
.0

 5
1

 5
5

- 
5

- 
9
.4

 1
3
7

 1
4
2

- 
5

 1
5
2

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

 1
- 

1
-

 -
-

 -
 3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

 1
9

 1
7

 2
 1

2
.5

 7
8

 7
2

 6
 7

.7
 2

3
3

 2
3
3

 -
 2

0
9

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 8
 1

3
- 

5
- 

6
7
.5

 3
0

 3
6

- 
6

- 
1
8
.8

 9
0

 1
0
1

- 
1
1

 1
1
1

T
o

ta
l 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 2
4
6

 2
2
0

 2
6

 1
0
.5

 1
,0

1
2

 9
0
7

 1
0
6

 1
0
.4

 4
,0

4
1

 3
,9

5
3

 8
8

 3
,6

3
6

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_

H
O

S
IT

E
M

 3
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 44



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
2
/1

3

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 1

 2
- 

1
- 

3
7
.8

 6
 6

- 
0

- 
1
.7

 1
7

 1
7

 -
 1

2

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 3
 3

 -
 -

E
n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y

 2
 8

- 
6

- 
3
3
5
.5

 7
 1

2
- 

4
- 

5
8
.1

 2
2

 2
2

 -
 2

2

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 1
2

 1
0

 3
 2

0
.9

 4
9

 5
3

- 
4

- 
7
.9

 1
4
7

 1
4
7

 -
 1

3
6

G
y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
s

- 
1

- 
4

 3
 5

7
1
.0

- 
7

- 
1
0

 3
 4

7
.6

- 
2
3

- 
2
3

 -
- 

2
4

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

 9
 9

- 
0

- 
3
.8

 3
2

 3
9

- 
7

- 
2
2
.7

 1
1
3

 1
1
3

 -
 1

1
6

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 3

 1
 2

 7
3
.4

 1
2

 4
 7

 6
2
.5

 -
-

 -
 -

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

 7
- 

7
-

 -
-

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 3

4
 2

6
 8

 2
4
.1

 2
1
7

 2
0
0

 1
7

 7
.8

 4
3
2

 4
3
2

 -
 3

7
8

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 1
 0

 1
 9

5
.5

 3
 3

- 
0

- 
1
7
.0

 8
 8

 -
 9

H
o
u
s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
 -

 T
ra

ilb
la

z
e
r

 -
 8

- 
8

-
 -

 4
- 

4
-

 -
-

 -
 -

L
e
a
d
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 1

 1
 0

 4
.6

 3
 3

 0
 5

.5
 9

 9
 -

 9

N
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 S

to
c
k
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 1
3

 1
3

 -
 1

3

P
ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 1

6
 7

 9
 5

8
.1

 6
3

 5
0

 1
3

 2
0
.2

 1
8
9

 1
8
9

 -
 1

7
4

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 -
- 

1
 1

-
 -

-
 -

- 
6

T
o

ta
l 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 7

8
 6

8
 1

0
 1

3
.1

 3
8
4

 3
6
9

 1
4

 3
.7

 9
2
9

 9
2
9

 -
 8

5
8

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_

H
O

S
IT

E
M

 3
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 45



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
2
/1

3

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

IT
 &

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 I
T

 2
 2

 1
 2

3
.9

 8
 4

 4
 4

7
.9

 2
5

 2
5

 -
 2

3

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 0

 0
- 

0
-

 1
 0

 1
 6

6
.9

 4
 4

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

rg
y
le

 R
o
a
d

 1
0

 1
 9

 8
5
.1

 2
0

 2
1

- 
1

- 
4
.5

 5
0

 5
0

 -
 2

2

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 I

T
 1

0
 1

2
- 

2
- 

1
6
.9

 4
4

 4
6

- 
3

- 
6
.1

 2
9
0

 2
9
0

 -
 3

0
0

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 2
3

 2
9

- 
6

- 
2
7
.6

 3
3

 3
8

- 
5

- 
1
3
.9

 1
6
5

 1
6
5

 -
 9

1

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 O

th
e
r 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 1

0
 4

 6
 6

1
.6

 3
0

 3
0

 -
 2

1

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

e
w

a
g
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

P
la

n
ts

 -
 -

 -
-

 4
 0

 4
 9

0
.0

 8
 8

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 S

a
la

ri
e
s

 8
 1

2
- 

4
- 

5
2
.2

 3
2

 3
7

- 
5

- 
1
6
.1

 9
5

 9
5

 -
 1

1
8

B
u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n

- 
1

- 
0

- 
1

- 
6
2
.5

 7
 4

 3
 4

4
.9

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 9

E
s
ta

te
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
B

u
ild

in
g
s

- 
1
8

- 
5

- 
1
3

- 
7
3
.3

 1
2

 3
9

- 
2
7

- 
2
2
6
.7

- 
7
6

- 
4
6

- 
3
0

- 
4
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e
s

 1
 1

- 
1

- 
1
0
2
.0

- 
9

- 
7

- 
2

- 
2
4
.7

- 
8

- 
8

 -
- 

1
0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

- 
9

 4
- 

1
3

- 
1
4
8
.7

 2
6
9

 2
6
7

 2
 0

.9
 4

0
5

 4
0
5

 -
 3

8
5

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 -

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

 1
5

 1
9

- 
4

- 
2
7
.0

 7
5

 6
5

 1
0

 1
3
.5

 2
6
0

 2
6
0

 -
 2

3
9

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 3

6
 3

0
 5

 1
4
.3

 1
2
9

 1
2
1

 8
 6

.0
 4

1
0

 4
1
0

 -
 3

7
9

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 1

3
 1

0
 3

 2
0
.9

 6
8

 6
3

 5
 7

.4
 2

5
8

 2
7
0

- 
1
2

 2
3
5

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 I

T
 4

4
 6

3
- 

1
9

- 
4
2
.3

 2
8
1

 2
8
3

- 
2

- 
0
.8

 7
8
9

 7
8
9

 -
 6

8
5

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

o
c
a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

 4
 4

 0
 0

.4
 2

1
 2

0
 0

 2
.1

 5
5

 5
5

 -
 5

2

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 5
 9

- 
4

- 
7
4
.5

 2
2

 3
2

- 
1
1

- 
4
9
.6

 6
5

 6
5

 -
 7

2

T
o

ta
l 

IT
 &

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
 1

4
3

 1
9
4

- 
5
1

- 
3
5
.8

 1
,0

2
5

 1
,0

3
7

- 
1
2

- 
1
.2

 2
,8

3
8

 2
,8

8
0

- 
4
2

 2
,5

8
2

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_

H
O

S
IT

E
M

 3
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 46



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
2
/1

3

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 2
 -

 2
 1

0
0
.0

 7
 7

 -
 6

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

 6
 2

 4
 6

5
.5

 3
5

 2
3

 1
3

 3
6
.1

 7
9

 6
7

 1
2

 6
7

C
iv

ic
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

 0
 -

 0
-

 1
4

 1
4

 0
 0

.5
 1

5
 1

5
 -

 1
3

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

d
m

in
 9

 8
 0

 4
.0

 3
4

 3
3

 2
 4

.5
 1

0
3

 1
0
3

 -
 9

3

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 6
7

 6
4

 4
 5

.2
 2

7
0

 2
5
1

 1
8

 6
.8

 9
3
0

 8
8
2

 4
8

 8
4
2

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

a
v
in

g
s

- 
4

 -
- 

4
- 

1
0
0
.0

- 
9

 -
- 

9
- 

1
0
0
.0

- 
2
6
8

- 
2
2
0

- 
4
8

 -

E
le

c
ti
o
n
s

 3
1

 2
4

 7
 2

3
.2

 6
5

 5
7

 8
 1

2
.4

 7
1

 7
1

 -
 6

5

E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

 -
 -

 -
-

 1
7

 1
4

 3
 1

9
.8

 1
7

 1
4

 3
 1

3

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

 -
 2

- 
2

-
 6

- 
9

 1
5

 2
5
5
.9

 6
 6

 -
 5

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
to

rs
 2

7
 4

 2
3

 8
4
.4

 4
4

 1
2

 3
3

 7
3
.2

 1
3
5

 1
3
5

 -
 1

1
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

e
g
a
l 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 1
7

 1
7

 0
 1

.6
 7

3
 7

0
 3

 3
.5

 2
2
6

 2
2
6

 -
 2

3
7

T
o

ta
l 

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
5
4

 1
2
0

 3
3

 2
1
.6

 5
5
1

 4
6
4

 8
7

 1
5
.8

 1
,3

2
0

 1
,3

0
5

 1
5

 1
,4

5
9

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_

H
O

S
IT

E
M

 3
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 47



4
. 
 C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 S

a
la

ry
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
P

A
 &

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

 1
7

 1
7

 0
 2

.2
 6

9
 6

9
 0

 0
.5

 2
0
8

 2
0
8

 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
s
 D

e
p

t
 1

7
 1

7
 0

 2
.2

 6
9

 6
9

 0
 0

.5
 2

0
8

 2
0
8

 -

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 P

A
 &

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

 2
2

 2
2

- 
0

- 
1
.3

 9
2

 9
2

- 
1

- 
0
.8

 2
8
1

 2
8
1

 -

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 2
4
0

 2
5
4

- 
1
4

- 
6
.0

 9
4
4

 9
9
2

- 
4
8

- 
5
.1

 2
,8

6
0

 2
,8

6
0

 -

IT
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 7
1

 7
4

- 
3

- 
4
.0

 2
8
3

 2
6
9

 1
4

 4
.9

 8
4
8

 8
4
8

 -

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 5
1

 5
0

 1
 2

.1
 2

0
9

 2
0
8

 1
 0

.3
 6

3
5

 6
3
5

 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 3
8
4

 4
0
0

- 
1
7

- 
4
.3

 1
,5

2
8

 1
,5

6
2

- 
3
4

- 
2
.2

 4
,6

2
4

 4
,6

2
4

 -

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 P

A
 &

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

 1
4

 3
 1

2
 8

0
.6

 5
7

 1
3

 4
4

 7
7
.2

 1
7
2

 1
7
2

 -

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 3
1

 3
3

- 
2

- 
7
.7

 1
2
3

 1
2
8

- 
5

- 
4
.3

 3
6
9

 3
6
9

 -

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
5
1

 1
5
1

- 
0

- 
0
.0

 6
0
4

 5
8
6

 1
8

 3
.0

 1
,8

1
3

 1
,8

1
3

 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 5
2

 5
2

 0
 0

.8
 2

1
0

 2
1
4

- 
4

- 
2
.1

 6
3
0

 6
3
0

 -

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
8
5

 2
6
1

 2
4

 8
.4

 1
,1

3
9

 1
,0

3
2

 1
0
6

 9
.3

 3
,4

1
6

 3
,3

1
0

 1
0
6

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 3
2

 2
8

 4
 1

2
.9

 1
2
8

 1
2
1

 7
 5

.8
 3

8
4

 3
8
4

 -

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 5
0

 5
0

 1
 1

.0
 2

0
1

 2
0
4

- 
2

- 
1
.1

 6
0
4

 6
0
4

 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 2

4
 2

1
 4

 1
5
.1

 9
7

 9
2

 5
 4

.7
 2

9
1

 2
9
1

 -

P
a
rk

in
g
 &

 A
m

e
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
0

 3
8

 2
 5

.7
 1

6
0

 1
5
7

 3
 1

.7
 4

7
9

 4
7
9

 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 6
8
0

 6
3
6

 4
4

 6
.5

 2
,7

1
9

 2
,5

4
8

 1
7
2

 6
.3

 8
,1

5
8

 8
,0

5
2

 1
0
6

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
 1

,0
8
1

 1
,0

5
3

 2
8

 2
.6

 4
,3

1
6

 4
,1

7
8

 1
3
8

 3
.2

 1
2
,9

9
0

 1
2
,8

8
4

 1
0
6

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
id

e
 -

 V
a
c
a
n
t 
P

o
s
ts

- 
4

 -
- 

4
- 

1
0
0
.0

- 
9

 -
- 

9
- 

1
0
0
.0

- 
6
8

- 
6
8

 -

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

w
a
rd

 C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 4
8

 4
8

 -

M
a
rk

e
t 
P

re
m

iu
m

s
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 4

2
 4

2
 -

T
O

T
A

L
 S

D
C

 F
u

n
d

e
d

 S
a
la

ry
 C

o
s
ts

 1
,0

7
7

 1
,0

5
3

 2
4

 2
.2

 4
,3

0
7

 4
,1

7
8

 1
2
9

 3
.0

 1
3
,0

1
2

 1
2
,9

0
6

 1
0
6

E
x
te

rn
a
lly

 F
u
n
d
e
d
 &

 F
u
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

g
ro

s
s
 f

ig
u
re

s
).

 O
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
in

g
s
 h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

tc
h

e
d

 b
y
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 s

e
c
u

re
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

a
s
 s

e
t.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
 E

x
t.

 9
 1

1
- 

1
- 

1
2
.9

 3
7

 4
7

- 
1
0

- 
2
5
.4

 1
1
2

 1
1
2

 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 E

x
t.

 1
6

 1
3

 4
 2

3
.3

 6
5

 4
7

 1
9

 2
8
.8

 1
9
6

 1
9
6

 -

 2
6

 2
3

 3
 1

0
.1

 1
0
3

 9
4

 9
 9

.1
 3

0
9

 3
0
9

 -

T
O

T
A

L
 A

ll 
S

a
la

ry
 C

o
s
ts

 1
,1

0
2

 1
,0

7
6

 2
6

 2
.4

 4
,4

1
0

 4
,2

7
2

 1
3
8

 3
.1

 1
3
,3

2
0

 1
3
,2

1
4

 1
0
6

L
e
s
s
 A

llo
c
s
 t
o
 T

ra
d
in

g
 a

/c
s
 i
n
c
 E

x
t 
F

u
n
d
e
d
 T

A
S

K
- 

2
4
3

- 
2
1
9

- 
2
3

- 
9
.6

- 
9
7
1

- 
8
6
8

- 
1
0
3

- 
1
0
.6

- 
2
,9

1
3

- 
2
,9

1
3

 -

L
e
s
s
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
t 
m

a
in

t.
 e

tc
 -

 0
- 

0
-

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

 -
 -

C
h

e
c
k
 t

o
ta

l 
to

 P
a
y
 C

o
s
ts

 8
6
0

 8
5
7

 3
 0

.4
 3

,4
3
9

 3
,4

0
3

 3
6

 1
.0

 1
0
,4

0
8

 1
0
,3

0
2

 1
0
6

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 4

_
S

a
la

ri
e
s

IT
E

M
 4

1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 48



D
IR

E
C

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e

R
e
fu

s
e

-1
8
2

-1
8
1

-1
%

-1
-7

3
2

-7
3
2

0
%

-2
,1

9
7

-2
,1

9
7

1
8

-2
5

4
3

5
3

-4
7

1
0
0

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
le

a
n
in

g
-9

6
-9

7
0
%

-3
8
6

-3
8
7

0
%

1
-1

,1
5
7

-1
,1

5
7

1
4

4
1
0

4
3

2
0

2
3

T
ra

d
e

-2
6

-3
5

3
6
%

9
-1

5
6

-1
5
5

-1
%

-1
-3

6
4

-3
5
0

-1
4

-4
6

-4
8

2
-3

5
-3

5

W
o
rk

s
h
o
p

-4
4

-4
3

-2
%

-1
-1

7
7

-1
8
3

3
%

6
-5

3
1

-5
4
0

9
-3

-5
2

-1
0

-1
0

G
re

e
n
 W

a
s
te

-5
0

-5
3

5
%

3
-1

7
8

-2
0
3

1
4
%

2
4

-4
0
8

-4
3
0

2
2

-6
4

-7
9

1
4

-7
0

-5
0

-2
0

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

le
a
n
in

g
-7

-7
0
%

-5
2

-5
2

1
%

1
-1

0
8

-1
0
8

-1
7

-1
3

-4
-5

4
-9

C
e
s
s
p
o
o
ls

-2
1

-2
0

-4
%

-1
-8

3
-8

5
3
%

2
-2

5
0

-2
5
0

-1
0

-8
-3

-3
1

-2
5

-6

P
e
s
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

-1
4

-1
1

-2
0
%

-3
-3

3
-2

0
-3

9
%

-1
3

-8
0

-6
0

-2
0

-6
5

-1
1

1
5

-1
5

G
ro

u
n
d
s

-1
0

-1
0

0
%

-4
1

-4
1

0
%

-1
2
6

-1
2
6

-1
7

-9
-1

1
3

-1
4

F
le

e
t

-6
6

-6
3

-4
%

-3
-2

6
5

-2
6
0

-2
%

-5
-7

9
5

-7
9
5

-4
4

D
e
p
o
t

-1
7

-2
0

1
3
%

2
-7

6
-8

8
1
5
%

1
2

-2
7
4

-2
7
4

1
4

1
1
3

2
2

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

-4
-4

0
%

-1
6

-1
6

0
%

-4
8

-4
8

1
-1

2
2

2

T
o

ta
l 

In
c
o

m
e

-5
3
9

-5
4
5

1
%

6
-2

,1
9
5

-2
,2

2
2

1
%

2
7

-6
,3

3
9

-6
,3

3
5

-4
-1

0
2

-1
6
6

6
4

-6
4

-1
2
1

5
8

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

R
e
fu

s
e

1
8
7

1
7
3

8
%

1
5

7
5
0

7
0
7

6
%

4
3

2
,2

5
0

2
,1

5
0

1
0
0

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
le

a
n
in

g
1
0
0

1
0
0

0
%

4
0
0

3
9
1

2
%

9
1
,2

0
0

1
,1

7
7

2
3

T
ra

d
e

2
7

2
6

7
%

2
1
1
0

1
0
7

2
%

3
3
2
9

3
1
5

1
4

W
o
rk

s
h
o
p

4
3

5
3

-2
2
%

-1
0

1
7
4

1
7
8

-3
%

-4
5
2
1

5
3
0

-9

G
re

e
n
 W

a
s
te

2
5

3
6

-4
3
%

-1
1

1
1
4

1
2
4

-9
%

-1
0

3
3
8

3
8
0

-4
2

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

le
a
n
in

g
9

7
1
4
%

1
3
4

3
9

-1
4
%

-5
1
0
3

1
1
2

-9

C
e
s
s
p
o
o
ls

1
8

2
0

-1
1
%

-2
7
3

7
8

-7
%

-5
2
1
9

2
2
5

-6

P
e
s
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

7
7

0
%

2
7

2
5

7
%

2
8
0

7
5

5

G
ro

u
n
d
s

1
0

1
3

-2
4
%

-3
4
0

4
8

-2
2
%

-9
1
1
4

1
2
9

-1
5

F
le

e
t

6
6

6
1

7
%

5
2
6
5

2
5
6

4
%

9
7
9
5

7
9
5

D
e
p
o
t

2
1

2
4

-1
7
%

-3
9
0

8
9

2
%

2
2
7
6

2
7
6

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

4
4

1
0
%

1
7

1
5

1
0
%

2
5
0

5
0

T
o

ta
l 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

5
1
9

5
2
4

-1
%

-6
2
,0

9
3

2
,0

5
6

2
%

3
7

6
,2

7
5

6
,2

1
4

6
1

N
e
t 

-2
1

-2
1

0
%

-1
0
2

-1
6
6

6
3
%

6
4

-6
4

-1
2
1

5
8

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
t 
A

c
tu

a
l 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
t 
A

c
tu

a
l 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

B
u
d
g
e
t

Y
-T

-D
A

N
N

U
A

L
Y

-T
-D

 N
E

T
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l 
/ 

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

A
N

N
U

A
L

 N
E

T
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

J
u

l-
1
3

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l 
/ 

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

N
e
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

P
E

R
IO

D

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 5
_

D
ir
 S

e
rv

IT
E

M
 5

1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 49



IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2
1
2
/1

3
1
3
/1

4
1
3
/1

4
1
3
/1

4

A
P

R
2
1
,7

2
2

2
1
,4

8
9

2
3
,8

8
9

1
6
,6

8
0

7
,2

0
9

2
3
,9

0
0

M
A

Y
2
1
,9

8
3

2
3
,5

7
1

2
5
,8

2
1

1
9
,6

6
2

6
,1

5
9

2
5
,8

0
0

J
U

N
2
5
,3

4
2

2
7
,2

8
0

2
5
,9

2
4

1
9
,9

1
0

6
,0

1
4

2
5
,9

0
0

J
U

L
2
5
,4

9
8

2
8
,2

2
7

2
5
,6

6
0

2
1
,5

3
8

4
,1

2
2

2
5
,7

0
0

A
U

G
2
9
,4

4
6

2
8
,2

5
6

2
1
,9

6
3

2
5
,0

0
0

S
E

P
2
6
,5

8
6

2
8
,8

5
3

2
1
,9

3
1

2
5
,0

0
0

O
C

T
3
0
,2

0
0

2
9
,9

4
1

2
3
,1

1
8

2
5
,0

0
0

N
O

V
2
7
,6

3
6

2
6
,1

4
4

2
2
,6

5
6

2
5
,0

0
0

D
E

C
2
4
,8

7
1

2
8
,9

5
4

2
3
,9

1
4

2
5
,0

0
0

J
A

N
2
6
,5

2
5

2
6
,9

9
9

2
5
,1

0
9

2
5
,0

0
0

F
E

B
2
2
,0

7
8

2
5
,5

0
5

2
2
,1

7
2

2
5
,0

0
0

M
A

R
2
5
,9

3
5

2
8
,1

5
9

2
1
,3

4
7

2
5
,0

0
0

3
0
7
,8

2
2

3
2
3
,3

7
8

1
0
1
,2

9
4

2
6
0
,0

0
0

2
3
,5

0
4

3
0
1
,3

0
0

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2
1
2
/1

3
1
3
/1

4
1
3
/1

4
1
3
/1

4

A
P

R
2
1
,7

2
2

2
1
,4

8
9

2
3
,8

8
9

1
6
,6

8
0

7
,2

0
9

2
3
,9

0
0

M
A

Y
4
3
,7

0
5

4
5
,0

6
0

4
9
,7

1
0

3
6
,3

4
2

1
3
,3

6
8

4
9
,7

0
0

J
U

N
6
9
,0

4
7

7
2
,3

4
0

7
5
,6

3
4

5
6
,2

5
2

1
9
,3

8
2

7
5
,6

0
0

J
U

L
9
4
,5

4
5

1
0
0
,5

6
7

1
0
1
,2

9
4

7
7
,7

9
0

2
3
,5

0
4

1
0
1
,3

0
0

A
U

G
1
2
3
,9

9
1

1
2
8
,8

2
3

9
9
,7

5
3

1
2
6
,3

0
0

S
E

P
1
5
0
,5

7
7

1
5
7
,6

7
6

1
2
1
,6

8
4

1
5
1
,3

0
0

O
C

T
1
8
0
,7

7
7

1
8
7
,6

1
7

1
4
4
,8

0
2

1
7
6
,3

0
0

N
O

V
2
0
8
,4

1
3

2
1
3
,7

6
1

1
6
7
,4

5
8

2
0
1
,3

0
0

D
E

C
2
3
3
,2

8
4

2
4
2
,7

1
5

1
9
1
,3

7
2

2
2
6
,3

0
0

J
A

N
2
5
9
,8

0
9

2
6
9
,7

1
4

2
1
6
,4

8
1

2
5
1
,3

0
0

F
E

B
2
8
1
,8

8
7

2
9
5
,2

1
9

2
3
8
,6

5
3

2
7
6
,3

0
0

M
A

R
3
0
7
,8

2
2

3
2
3
,3

7
8

2
6
0
,0

0
0

3
0
1
,3

0
0

B
U

D
G

E
T

 F
O

R
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
2
6
0
,0

0
0

F
O

R
E

C
A

S
T

 O
U

T
T

U
R

N
3
0
1
,3

0
0

C
O

D
E

:-
Y

H
A

A
9

6
9

0
0

N
.B

.

1
) 

T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 g

ro
s
s
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

re
c
e
ip

ts
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

  
  

th
e
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d

2
) 

In
te

re
s
t 

d
u

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 L

a
n

d
s
b

a
n

k
i 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

  
  

re
m

o
v
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 f

ro
m

 2
5
/6

/2
0
0
8

F
u

n
d

 A
v
e
ra

g
e

0
.8

7
3
8
%

7
 D

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.3

9
5
4
%

3
 M

o
n

th
 L

IB
ID

0
.5

3
8
3
%

0

5
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0
0

1
5

,0
0
0

2
0

,0
0
0

2
5

,0
0
0

3
0

,0
0
0

3
5

,0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

2
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

8
0

0
0

0

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

1
4

0
0

0
0

1
6

0
0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
8
/0

9

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
0
/1

1

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

0
/1

1

0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

8
0

0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,4

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,6

0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
8
/0

9
A

c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

0
/1

1
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

0
/1

1

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

1
/1

2

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
2
/1

3

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 
1

2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u

d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u
d
g
e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u
d
g
e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 

 1
3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1

2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 

 1
2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u
d
g

e
t 
 1

3
/1

4

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3

/1
4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 
 1

3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

1
3

/1
4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3

/1
4

B
u
d

g
e

t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
3

/1
4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4

B
u

d
g

e
t 
 1

3
/1

4

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

1
3

/1
4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3

/1
4

B
u
d

g
e

t 
 1

3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
3

/1
4

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3

/1
4

B
u
d

g
e
t 

 1
3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3

/1
4

B
u
d

g
e
t 

 1
3
/1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

3
/1

4

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 6

_
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 
IT

E
M

 6
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 50



S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S

J
U

L
Y

 2
0
1
3

B
D

G
T

 B
O

O
K

S
T

A
F

F
A

G
E

N
C

Y
C

A
S

U
A

L
T

O
T

A
L

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 /
 V

A
R

IA
T

IO
N

S
J
U

N
E

F
T

E
F

T
E

S
T

A
F

F
F

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
S

C
H

IE
F

 E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

S

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
's

 O
ff

ic
e

3
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.0

0
B

u
d
g
e
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 1

 a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
 p

o
s
t.

2
.0

0

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

3
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.0

0
2
.0

0

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
e
s
 

6
.3

8
5
.7

1
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
.7

1
B

u
d
g
e
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t 

(a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 H

R
).

 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 1

 T
e
m

p
 p

o
s
t 

fo
r 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 c

o
v
e
r.

6
.7

1

H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

6
.5

4
5
.8

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
.8

1
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

6
.6

2

F
in

a
n
c
e

6
0
.4

6
5
7
.3

5
6
.0

0
1
.4

0
6
4
.7

5

N
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

s
ta

n
d
 a

lo
n
e
) 

o
r 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 (

n
o
w

 i
n
 I

T
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)

. 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 s

ti
ll 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 (

3
.8

1
).

6
4
.4

5

L
e
g
a
l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l,
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

1
5
.3

4
1
4
.7

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

3
1
5
.3

4

L
e
g
a
l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
3
.5

3
1
2
.9

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.9

2
1
3
.5

3

P
o
lic

y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

1
.8

1
1
.8

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
.8

1

1
.6

1
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 t

o
 L

e
g
a
l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

0
.2

 w
o
rk

e
d

 i
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
s
 b

u
t 

in
c
. 

in
 

P
&

P
.

1
.8

1

IT
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

4
1
.3

0
3
5
.4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
.4

6
N

o
w

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
. 

1
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
 p

o
s
t 

(I
T

).
3
4
.4

6

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

1
3
0
.0

2
1
1
9
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
.4

0
1
2
8
.4

6
1
2
7
.5

8

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
&

 P
A

2
.0

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

fo
r 

p
o
s
t 

o
f 

P
A

 t
o
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

C
P

S
1
.0

0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
.5

4
1
0
.7

4
0
.0

0
1
.4

7
1
2
.2

1
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 G

ra
d
u
a
te

 T
ra

in
e
e
.

1
2
.8

9

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
&

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
4
9
.7

6
1
4
0
.7

6
1
6
.0

8
0
.5

0
1
5
7
.3

4
1
5
8
.2

9

S
D

S
 &

 C
C

T
V

1
1
3
.7

7
1
0
6
.2

3
1
5
.0

8
0
.5

0
1
2
1
.8

1
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
.

1
2
1
.7

6

E
n
v
 H

e
a
lt
h

1
2
.5

7
1
2
.5

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
3
.5

7

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
8
.8

1
9
.3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
.3

5
1
0
.3

5

P
a
rk

in
g
 &

 A
m

e
n
it
y

1
4
.6

1
1
2
.6

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.6

1
1
2
.6

1

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

4
7
.1

9
4
8
.4

9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.4

9
4
9
.4

9

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

7
.8

1
6
.8

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
.8

1
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 s

e
c
o
n
d
e
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

fr
o
m

 T
M

B
C

 (
A

g
e
n

c
y
 b

u
d
g
e
t)

 a
n
d
 A

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
.

8
.8

1

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

1
4
.8

9
1
2
.2

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.2

4
1
 p

o
s
t 

is
 p

a
rt

 e
x
te

rn
a
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
. 

1
4
.2

4

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

2
3
0
.1

9
2
2
0
.0

4
1
8
.0

8
1
.9

7
2
4
0
.0

9
2
4
4
.7

2

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

L
Y

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 P
O

S
T

S

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
.5

4
2
.5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.5

4
2
.5

4

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
&

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

6
.0

0
4
.4

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
.4

9
1
 p

o
s
t 

is
 p

a
rt

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 S

D
C

 (
s
e
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

p
o
s
ts

).
4
.4

9

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

8
.5

4
7
.0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
.0

3
7
.0

3

T
O

T
A

L
S

3
7
1
.7

5
3
4
8
.1

3
2
6
.0

8
3
.3

7
3
7
7
.5

8
3
8
1
.3

3

3
7
4
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t,

 1
0
 c

a
s
u
a
ls

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 p

a
id

 i
n

 J
u

ly
:

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 7
_

S
ta

ff
IT

E
M

 7
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 51



 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

0
1
/0

4
/1

3

M
o

v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 

m
o

n
th

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

to
 d

a
te

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 

a
t 

e
n

d
 J

u
ly

 

1
3

3
1
/3

/1
4

3
1
/3

/1
4

b
u
d
g
e
t

fo
re

c
a
s
t

£
0
0
0

£
0
0
0

£
0
0
0

£
0
0
0

£
0
0
0

£
0
0
0

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s

  
  

 E
d
e
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
 C

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n

0
0

0
0

  
  

 A
c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d
 A

b
s
e
n
c
e
s

1
5
2

1
5
2

1
5
2

1
5
2

  
  

 M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
M

u
tu

a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 (

M
M

I)
3
0
5

3
0
5

3
0
5

3
0
5

  
  

 O
th

e
rs

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

4
9
1

0
0

4
9
1

4
9
1

4
9
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
(G

ro
s
s
)

1
,6

9
3

2
7

2
,2

0
6

3
,8

9
9

1
,6

9
3

3
,9

0
0

N
o
te

: 
th

is
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

t 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e
ip

ts
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

  
  

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n

5
,2

2
4

5
,2

2
4

5
,2

2
4

5
,2

2
4

  
  

 B
u
d
g
e
t 

S
ta

b
ili

s
a
ti
o
n

4
,0

5
1

1
4
,0

5
2

4
,7

0
3

4
,7

0
3

  
  

 N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s

5
9
4

5
9
4

1
2
0

7
1
4

  
  

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

s
u
b
s
id

y
1
,0

2
1

1
,0

2
1

1
,4

0
8

1
,4

0
8

  
  

 A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

  
  

 F
ir
s
t 

T
im

e
 S

e
w

e
ra

g
e

9
1
5

9
1
5

9
1
5

9
1
5

  
  

 V
e
h
ic

le
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

5
0
8

5
0
8

2
8
8

2
8
8

  
  

 R
e
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 (

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 T
e
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
)

3
8
6

3
8
6

3
8
6

3
8
6

  
  

 L
D

F
5
2
0

5
2
0

5
9
7

5
9
7

  
  

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
6
0

-9
4
5
1

4
6
0

4
6
0

  
  

 C
a
rr

y
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 I
te

m
s

1
4
4

-3
0

1
1
4

0
0

  
  

 A
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
9
5

3
9
5

3
9
6

3
9
6

  
  

 V
e
h
ic

le
 I

n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

2
7
7

2
7
7

2
7
7

2
7
7

  
  

 P
e
n
s
io

n
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

8
1
0

8
1
0

8
1
0

8
1
0

  
  

 B
ig

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d

1
1
0

1
1
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

  
  

 R
e
n
t 

D
e
p
o
s
it
 G

u
a
ra

n
te

e
s

1
1
2

1
1
2

1
1
2

1
1
2

  
  

 L
o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

7
6

7
6

7
6

7
6

  
  

 H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

1
9
7

-2
0

1
7
7

1
9
7

1
9
7

  
  

 I
T

 A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

3
1
5

3
1
5

0
0

  
  

 O
th

e
rs

5
1
6

1
6

5
2
2

5
1
6

5
1
6

1
7
,6

3
1

1
-5

2
1
7
,5

7
9

1
7
,5

8
5

1
8
,1

7
9

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

  
  

  
R

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 M

in
im

u
m

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

  
  

 A
v
a
ila

b
le

 B
a
la

n
c
e

2
,2

1
3

2
,2

1
3

2
,2

1
3

3
,7

1
3

3
,7

1
3

3
,7

1
3

T
O

T
A

L
2
3
,5

2
8

2
3
,4

8
2

2
6
,2

8
3

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 8
_

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

IT
E

M
 8

1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 52



9
. 
 C

a
p

it
a

l

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

J
u

ly
 1

3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
O

M
M

D
E

V
B

ig
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d
 -

 C
a
p
it
a
l

 -
 5

- 
5

-
 -

 1
4

- 
1
4

-
 -

 -
 -

C
O

M
M

D
E

V
P

a
ri

s
h
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 -

 -
-

 1
5

 -
 1

5
 1

0
0
.0

 6
1

 6
1

 -

D
E

V
C

O
N

T
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 -

 9
3

- 
9
3

-
 -

 9
3

- 
9
3

-
 -

 -
 -

E
N

V
O

P
S

V
e
h
ic

le
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 8

- 
8

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 2
9

 4
3

- 
1
4

- 
4
7
.7

 1
1
8

 7
4

 4
3

 3
6
.9

 3
5
3

 3
5
3

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

W
K

H
A

 A
d
a
p
s
 f

o
r 

D
is

a
b
 F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 A
d
v
a
n
c
e
s

 2
1

 8
 1

2
 5

9
.7

 8
3

 2
4

 5
9

 7
0
.7

 2
5
0

 2
5
0

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

S
D

C
 -

 H
M

O
 G

ra
n
ts

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 2

- 
2

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 1

0
-1

1
 S

D
C

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 6

- 
6

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 -

 D
is

c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 G
ra

n
ts

 -
 5

- 
5

-
 -

 2
2

- 
2
2

-
 -

 -
 -

IC
T

P
o
lic

e
 C

o
-L

o
c
a
ti
o
n

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

 -
 -

 5
0

 1
5
5

- 
1
0
5

- 
2
0
9
.4

 2
1
6

 2
4
5

- 
2
8

- 
1
3
.1

 6
6
4

 6
6
4

 -

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

s
h
o
w

n
 n

e
t 

o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
ra

n
t.

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 9
_

C
a

p
it
a

l
IT

E
M

 9
1

5
/0

8
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 53



C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3

A
C

T
U

A
L

C
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 o

f 

1
2
/1

3
 a

n
d
 

1
3
/1

4
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
 

m
in

u
s
 i
s
 '
b
a
d
 

n
e
w

s
'

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
'S

P
R

O
F

IL
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
,

w
h
e
re

 a
 m

in
u
s
 

is
 '
b
a
d
 n

e
w

s
'

A
N

N
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
n

n
u

a
l

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

6
4
6
,6

4
1

  
  

 
-1

3
,1

8
9

6
6
2
,5

7
7

  
  

  
  

 
-1

5
,9

3
6

2
,0

2
4
,0

2
7

  
2

,0
2

4
,0

2
7

O
N

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

3
0
0
,1

5
3

  
  

 
6
1
,9

8
2

2
8
7
,5

7
9

  
  

  
  

 
1
2
,5

7
4

8
4
4
,1

9
0

  
  

 
8
4
4
,1

9
0

  
  

 

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
6
1
,7

7
9

  
  

  
 

5
,8

7
3

5
6
,5

9
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,1

8
9

1
5
7
,2

2
5

  
  

 
1
5
7
,2

2
5

  
  

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
1
6
8
,5

3
7

  
  

 
1
8
,7

2
4

1
5
4
,0

2
0

  
  

  
  

 
1
4
,5

1
7

4
6
2
,0

6
9

  
  

 
4
6
2
,0

6
9

  
  

 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

2
5
2
,8

6
2

  
  

 
4
1
,2

0
5

2
2
4
,9

8
0

  
  

  
  

 
2
7
,8

8
2

6
7
4
,9

7
2

  
  

 
6
7
4
,9

7
2

  
  

 

1
,4

2
9
,9

7
1

1
1
4
,5

9
5

1
,3

8
5
,7

4
6

  
  

  
4
4
,2

2
5

4
,1

6
2
,4

8
3

4
,1

6
2
,4

8
3

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 1
0
_

G
ra

p
h
s
 (

S
u
m

m
a
ry

)
IT

E
M

 1
0

1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 54



1
0
_
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 G

ra
p

h
s

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

 (
H

W
C

A
R

P
K

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
2

/1
3

 t
o

 1
3

/1
4

1
3

/1
4

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

1
6

1
,7

0
7

1
5

7
,8

1
9

1
5

5
,6

9
9

-2
,1

2
0

1
5

6
,0

9
0

-3
9

1

2
M

A
Y

1
6

8
,7

2
2

1
7

4
,8

3
0

1
6

9
,9

6
5

-4
,8

6
5

1
6

2
,2

0
1

7
,7

6
4

3
J

U
N

1
8

0
,3

6
8

1
6

6
,7

5
0

1
6

6
,3

9
6

-3
5

4
1

7
4

,0
2

4
-7

,6
2

8

4
J

U
L

1
7

1
,9

6
0

1
6

0
,4

3
1

1
5

4
,5

8
1

-5
,8

5
0

1
7

0
,2

6
2

-1
5

,6
8

1

5
A

U
G

1
6

7
,3

3
6

1
6

4
,7

3
4

-1
6

4
,7

3
4

1
6

8
,0

1
6

-1
6

8
,0

1
6

6
S

E
P

1
7

2
,7

9
3

1
5

7
,9

7
7

-1
5

7
,9

7
7

1
6

9
,7

1
8

-1
6

9
,7

1
8

7
O

C
T

1
7

8
,0

6
7

1
7

8
,0

2
9

-1
7

8
,0

2
9

1
8

2
,9

4
5

-1
8

2
,9

4
5

8
N

O
V

1
6

9
,6

3
1

1
6

7
,2

6
4

-1
6

7
,2

6
4

1
6

9
,1

5
0

-1
6

9
,1

5
0

9
D

E
C

1
7

0
,3

4
9

1
5

3
,5

0
1

-1
5

3
,5

0
1

1
7

0
,7

4
7

-1
7

0
,7

4
7

1
0

J
A

N
1

7
5

,9
7

9
1

7
8

,4
2

3
-1

7
8

,4
2

3
1

7
3

,9
3

5
-1

7
3

,9
3

5

1
1

F
E

B
1

5
5

,8
7

0
1

5
6

,7
9

7
-1

5
6

,7
9

7
1

6
0

,6
8

2
-1

6
0

,6
8

2

1
2

M
A

R
1

7
7

,4
2

0
1

6
7

,6
2

2
-1

6
7

,6
2

2
1

6
6

,2
5

7
-1

6
6

,2
5

7

2
,0

5
0

,2
0

2
1

,9
8

4
,1

7
6

6
4

6
,6

4
1

-1
,3

3
7

,5
3

5
2

,0
2

4
,0

2
7

-1
,3

7
7

,3
8

6
2

,0
2

4
,0

2
7

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
2

/1
3

 t
o

 1
3

/1
4

1
3

/1
4

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
1

6
1

,7
0

7
1

5
7

,8
1

9
1

5
5

,6
9

9
-2

,1
2

0
1

5
6

,0
9

0
-3

9
1

M
A

Y
3

3
0

,4
2

9
3

3
2

,6
4

9
3

2
5

,6
6

4
-6

,9
8

5
3

1
8

,2
9

1
7

,3
7

3

J
U

N
E

5
1

0
,7

9
7

4
9

9
,3

9
9

4
9

2
,0

6
0

-7
,3

3
9

4
9

2
,3

1
5

-2
5

5

J
U

L
6

8
2

,7
5

7
6

5
9

,8
3

0
6

4
6

,6
4

1
-1

3
,1

8
9

6
6

2
,5

7
7

-1
5

,9
3

6

A
U

G
8

5
0

,0
9

3
8

2
4

,5
6

3
-8

2
4

,5
6

3
0

S
E

P
1

,0
2

2
,8

8
6

9
8

2
,5

4
1

-9
8

2
,5

4
1

0

O
C

T
1

,2
0

0
,9

5
3

1
,1

6
0

,5
6

9
-1

,1
6

0
,5

6
9

0

N
O

V
1

,3
7

0
,5

8
4

1
,3

2
7

,8
3

4
-1

,3
2

7
,8

3
4

0

D
E

C
1

,5
4

0
,9

3
3

1
,4

8
1

,3
3

4
-1

,4
8

1
,3

3
4

0

J
A

N
1

,7
1

6
,9

1
2

1
,6

5
9

,7
5

7
-1

,6
5

9
,7

5
7

0

F
E

B
1

,8
7

2
,7

8
2

1
,8

1
6

,5
5

4
-1

,8
1

6
,5

5
4

0

M
A

R
2

,0
5

0
,2

0
2

1
,9

8
4

,1
7

6
-1

,9
8

4
,1

7
6

0
2

,0
2

4
,0

2
7

J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

H
W

C
A

R
P

K
 

A
c

tu
a

l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

D
A

Y
 T

IC
K

E
T

S
 *

**
0

5
3

8
,1

9
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5

9
,4

7
9

1
3

4
,7

9
5

E
X

C
E

S
S

 /
 P

E
N

A
L

T
Y

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 *

**
1

/*
**

3
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
-

S
E

A
S

O
N

 T
IC

K
E

T
S

 *
**

2
1

0
2

,0
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
9

,4
4

6
1

9
,4

6
4

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

in
c
.R

e
s
.P

k
g

)
**

*9
1

,6
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

2
0

-

 W
A

IV
E

R
S

3
4

0
4

6
7

0
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

0

R
E

N
T

9
4

5
0

0
4

,0
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

3
2

2
2

6
4

6
,6

4
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
6

2
,5

7
7

1
5

4
,5

8
1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

1
4

5
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

1
5

5
,0

0
0

1
6

0
,0

0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

1
7

0
,0

0
0

1
7

5
,0

0
0

1
8

0
,0

0
0

1
8

5
,0

0
0

1
9

0
,0

0
0

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
1
3
/1

4

0

5
0
0

,0
0
0

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

S
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
in

c
.S

e
a

s
o

n
s

 &
 E

x
c

e
s

s
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 1
0

_
C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s
 G

ra
p

h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1

5
/0

8
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 55



 1
0
 O

n
-S

tr
e
e
t 

/ 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
G

ra
p

h
s

O
N

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
H

W
D

C
R

IM
 /
 H

W
E

N
F

O
R

C
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
2

/1
3

 t
o

 1
3

/1
4

1
3

/1
4

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

4
7

,0
4

6
5

2
,3

2
8

7
0

,6
3

3
1

8
,3

0
4

6
5

,1
5

5
5

,4
7

8

2
M

A
Y

4
5

,4
0

8
5

6
,9

9
5

6
9

,3
8

1
1

2
,3

8
6

6
2

,4
5

1
6

,9
3

0

3
J

U
N

5
3

,6
6

6
6

5
,1

9
0

7
7

,5
3

5
1

2
,3

4
4

7
0

,8
3

6
6

,6
9

9

4
J

U
L

6
8

,3
7

6
6

3
,6

5
7

8
2

,6
0

5
1

8
,9

4
8

8
9

,1
3

7
-6

,5
3

2

5
A

U
G

5
0

,3
5

0
6

0
,8

2
2

-6
0

,8
2

2
6

7
,0

4
6

-6
7

,0
4

6

6
S

E
P

4
7

,7
6

2
5

1
,2

2
1

-5
1

,2
2

1
6

6
,1

6
6

-6
6

,1
6

6

7
O

C
T

4
9

,2
0

9
5

8
,9

2
6

-5
8

,9
2

6
6

5
,4

1
8

-6
5

,4
1

8

8
N

O
V

5
6

,1
7

0
5

5
,2

1
3

-5
5

,2
1

3
7

1
,4

9
4

-7
1

,4
9

4

9
D

E
C

5
7

,3
3

0
5

5
,3

5
6

-5
5

,3
5

6
6

7
,2

9
0

-6
7

,2
9

0

1
0

J
A

N
5

4
,4

6
8

5
3

,1
8

3
-5

3
,1

8
3

7
0

,2
4

1
-7

0
,2

4
1

1
1

F
E

B
5

6
,3

2
4

5
3

,9
2

5
-5

3
,9

2
5

7
3

,9
3

4
-7

3
,9

3
4

1
2

M
A

R
5

2
,8

8
3

5
5

,2
5

4
-5

5
,2

5
4

7
5

,0
2

2
-7

5
,0

2
2

6
3

8
,9

9
2

6
8

2
,0

7
1

3
0

0
,1

5
3

-3
8

1
,9

1
8

8
4

4
,1

9
0

-5
4

4
,0

3
7

8
4

4
,1

9
0

O
N

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
2

/1
3

 t
o

 1
3

/1
4

1
3

/1
4

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
4

7
,0

4
6

5
2

,3
2

8
7

0
,6

3
3

1
8

,3
0

4
6

5
,1

5
5

5
,4

7
8

M
A

Y
9

2
,4

5
4

1
0

9
,3

2
4

1
4

0
,0

1
4

3
0

,6
9

0
1

2
7

,6
0

6
1

2
,4

0
8

J
U

N
E

1
4

6
,1

2
0

1
7

4
,5

1
4

2
1

7
,5

4
8

4
3

,0
3

4
1

9
8

,4
4

2
1

9
,1

0
6

J
U

L
2

1
4

,4
9

6
2

3
8

,1
7

1
3

0
0

,1
5

3
6

1
,9

8
2

2
8

7
,5

7
9

1
2

,5
7

4

A
U

G
2

6
4

,8
4

6
2

9
8

,9
9

3
-2

9
8

,9
9

3
0

S
E

P
3

1
2

,6
0

8
3

5
0

,2
1

4
-3

5
0

,2
1

4
0

O
C

T
3

6
1

,8
1

7
4

0
9

,1
4

0
-4

0
9

,1
4

0
0

N
O

V
4

1
7

,9
8

7
4

6
4

,3
5

3
-4

6
4

,3
5

3
0

D
E

C
4

7
5

,3
1

7
5

1
9

,7
0

9
-5

1
9

,7
0

9
0

J
A

N
5

2
9

,7
8

5
5

7
2

,8
9

2
-5

7
2

,8
9

2
0

F
E

B
5

8
6

,1
0

9
6

2
6

,8
1

7
-6

2
6

,8
1

7
0

M
A

R
6

3
8

,9
9

2
6

8
2

,0
7

1
-6

8
2

,0
7

1
0

8
4

4
,1

9
0

J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

H
W

D
C

R
IM

 /
 H

W
E

N
F

O
R

C
A

c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

P
E

N
A

L
T

Y
 N

O
T

IC
E

S
3

4
0

3
4

6
,8

6
0

4
7

,8
0

8
1

2
,7

0
4

W
A

IV
E

R
S

3
4

0
4

3
,4

2
7

1
,7

6
8

1
,3

7
2

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

3
4

0
6

1
9

,5
9

1
1

7
,8

8
0

6
,1

9
5

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

3
3

0
0

1
5

4
,3

9
2

1
3

7
,7

8
3

4
1

,3
9

1

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
3

4
0

8
3

2
,0

4
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0

,8
8

0
9

,8
7

6

O
T

H
E

R
9

9
9

9
1

4
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
-

E
X

C
E

S
S

 C
H

A
R

G
E

**
*1

4
3

,6
9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
1

,4
6

0
1

1
,0

6
8

3
0

0
,1

5
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

7
,5

7
9

8
2

,6
0

5

0

1
0

,0
0

0

2
0

,0
0

0

3
0

,0
0

0

4
0

,0
0

0

5
0

,0
0

0

6
0

,0
0

0

7
0

,0
0

0

8
0

,0
0

0

9
0

,0
0

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

O
N

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
1
3
/1

4

0

1
0
0

,0
0
0

2
0
0

,0
0
0

3
0
0

,0
0
0

4
0
0

,0
0
0

5
0
0

,0
0
0

6
0
0

,0
0
0

7
0
0

,0
0
0

8
0
0

,0
0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 O

N
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

 

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 1
0

_
O

n
-S

tr
e

e
t 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
G

ra
p

h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1

5
/0

8
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 56



1
0
_
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 G

ra
p

h
s

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 (

L
P

L
N

D
C

H
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
2

/1
3

 t
o

 1
3

/1
4

1
3

/1
4

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

1
1

,8
3

6
1

2
,5

2
0

1
5

,6
0

0
3

,0
8

0
1

1
,0

0
0

4
,6

0
0

2
M

A
Y

1
6

,3
0

3
1

6
,5

7
9

1
6

,4
5

5
-1

2
4

1
4

,1
5

0
2

,3
0

5

3
J

U
N

1
7

,9
9

4
1

1
,7

8
6

1
3

,1
8

0
1

,3
9

4
1

5
,7

2
0

-2
,5

4
0

4
J

U
L

1
8

,9
8

7
1

5
,0

2
1

1
6

,5
4

4
1

,5
2

3
1

5
,7

2
0

8
2

4

5
A

U
G

1
6

,6
5

8
1

2
,1

3
9

-1
2

,1
3

9
1

4
,1

5
0

-1
4

,1
5

0

6
S

E
P

1
4

,8
6

3
1

0
,1

0
0

-1
0

,1
0

0
1

2
,5

0
0

-1
2

,5
0

0

7
O

C
T

1
7

,7
4

0
1

2
,2

3
5

-1
2

,2
3

5
1

5
,7

2
0

-1
5

,7
2

0

8
N

O
V

1
5

,2
2

8
1

5
,2

7
1

-1
5

,2
7

1
1

4
,1

5
0

-1
4

,1
5

0

9
D

E
C

1
0

,8
1

9
1

0
,5

3
6

-1
0

,5
3

6
1

1
,0

0
0

-1
1

,0
0

0

1
0

J
A

N
7

,3
6

9
9

,2
2

0
-9

,2
2

0
7

,9
6

5
-7

,9
6

5

1
1

F
E

B
1

3
,3

4
0

1
1

,1
6

5
-1

1
,1

6
5

1
1

,0
0

0
-1

1
,0

0
0

1
2

M
A

R
1

6
,8

2
6

1
2

,6
3

7
-1

2
,6

3
7

1
4

,1
5

0
-1

4
,1

5
0

1
7

7
,9

6
3

1
4

9
,2

0
8

6
1

,7
7

9
-8

7
,4

3
0

1
5

7
,2

2
5

-9
5

,4
4

6
1

5
7

,2
2

5

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 (

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
2

/1
3

 t
o

 1
3

/1
4

1
3

/1
4

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
1

1
,8

3
6

1
2

,5
2

0
1

5
,6

0
0

3
,0

8
0

1
1

,0
0

0
4

,6
0

0

M
A

Y
2

8
,1

3
9

2
9

,0
9

9
3

2
,0

5
5

2
,9

5
6

2
5

,1
5

0
6

,9
0

5

J
U

N
E

4
6

,1
3

3
4

0
,8

8
5

4
5

,2
3

5
4

,3
5

0
4

0
,8

7
0

4
,3

6
5

J
U

L
6

5
,1

2
0

5
5

,9
0

6
6

1
,7

7
9

5
,8

7
3

5
6

,5
9

0
5

,1
8

9

A
U

G
8

1
,7

7
8

6
8

,0
4

4
-6

8
,0

4
4

0

S
E

P
9

6
,6

4
1

7
8

,1
4

5
-7

8
,1

4
5

0

O
C

T
1

1
4

,3
8

1
9

0
,3

7
9

-9
0

,3
7

9
0

N
O

V
1

2
9

,6
0

9
1

0
5

,6
5

1
-1

0
5

,6
5

1
0

D
E

C
1

4
0

,4
2

8
1

1
6

,1
8

6
-1

1
6

,1
8

6
0

J
A

N
1

4
7

,7
9

7
1

2
5

,4
0

7
-1

2
5

,4
0

7
0

F
E

B
1

6
1

,1
3

7
1

3
6

,5
7

1
-1

3
6

,5
7

1
0

M
A

R
1

7
7

,9
6

3
1

4
9

,2
0

8
-1

4
9

,2
0

8
0

1
5

7
,2

2
5

J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

L
P

L
N

D
C

H
 R

e
c

e
iv

e
d

 

(M
o

n
th

) 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 

(M
o

n
th

)

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 (
M

o
n

th
 

1
2

/1
3

)
(C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

)

S
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 -

 P
a

p
e

r
£

1
0

5
5

9
2

2
.7

%
2

4
.2

%
2

1
1

S
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 -

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
£

8
6

1
0

5
4

0
.4

%
4

7
.4

%
3

8
2

S
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 -

 P
e

rs
o

n
a

l
£

0
9

6
3

6
.9

%
2

8
.4

%
3

4
0

2
6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.%

1
0

0
.%

9
3

3

0

2
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0

1
2

,0
0

0

1
4

,0
0

0

1
6

,0
0

0

1
8

,0
0

0

2
0

,0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
1
3
/1

4

0

2
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0

,0
0
0

1
2
0

,0
0
0

1
4
0

,0
0
0

1
6
0

,0
0
0

1
8
0

,0
0
0

2
0
0

,0
0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 L

A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 1
0

_
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 G

ra
p

h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1

5
/0

8
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 57



1
0
_
B

u
il

d
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
G

ra
p

h
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

D
V

B
C

F
E

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
2

/1
3

 t
o

 1
3

/1
4

1
3

/1
4

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

2
6

,5
8

3
3

2
,9

7
5

4
0

,0
6

8
7

,0
9

4
3

8
,5

0
5

1
,5

6
3

2
M

A
Y

2
8

,0
0

8
2

4
,9

7
6

3
7

,1
0

0
1

2
,1

2
4

3
8

,5
0

5
-1

,4
0

5

3
J

U
N

4
3

,8
7

8
4

8
,3

5
2

3
8

,3
7

0
-9

,9
8

2
3

8
,5

0
5

-1
3

5

4
J

U
L

4
4

,9
0

2
4

3
,5

1
0

5
2

,9
9

8
9

,4
8

8
3

8
,5

0
5

1
4

,4
9

3

5
A

U
G

3
5

,3
2

1
3

2
,9

0
5

-3
2

,9
0

5
3

8
,5

0
5

-3
8

,5
0

5

6
S

E
P

3
5

,8
9

0
3

4
,7

3
5

-3
4

,7
3

5
3

8
,5

0
5

-3
8

,5
0

5

7
O

C
T

3
3

,8
3

7
2

7
,8

8
2

-2
7

,8
8

2
3

8
,5

0
5

-3
8

,5
0

5

8
N

O
V

4
0

,7
2

5
3

1
,4

4
0

-3
1

,4
4

0
3

8
,5

0
5

-3
8

,5
0

5

9
D

E
C

1
7

,1
1

8
1

5
,0

3
1

-1
5

,0
3

1
3

8
,5

0
5

-3
8

,5
0

5

1
0

J
A

N
2

3
,4

2
5

2
8

,2
9

0
-2

8
,2

9
0

3
8

,5
0

5
-3

8
,5

0
5

1
1

F
E

B
2

3
,3

1
5

3
0

,0
9

7
-3

0
,0

9
7

3
8

,5
0

5
-3

8
,5

0
5

1
2

M
A

R
3

3
,3

9
7

3
5

,4
0

3
-3

5
,4

0
3

3
8

,5
1

4
-3

8
,5

1
4

3
8

6
,3

9
9

3
8

5
,5

9
6

1
6

8
,5

3
7

-2
1

7
,0

5
9

4
6

2
,0

6
9

-2
9

3
,5

3
2

4
6

2
,0

6
9

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
2

/1
3

 t
o

 1
3

/1
4

1
3

/1
4

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
2

6
,5

8
3

3
2

,9
7

5
4

0
,0

6
8

7
,0

9
4

3
8

,5
0

5
1

,5
6

3

M
A

Y
5

4
,5

9
1

5
7

,9
5

1
7

7
,1

6
8

1
9

,2
1

8
7

7
,0

1
0

1
5

8

J
U

N
E

9
8

,4
6

9
1

0
6

,3
0

3
1

1
5

,5
3

9
9

,2
3

6
1

1
5

,5
1

5
2

4

J
U

L
1

4
3

,3
7

1
1

4
9

,8
1

3
1

6
8

,5
3

7
1

8
,7

2
4

1
5

4
,0

2
0

1
4

,5
1

7

A
U

G
1

7
8

,6
9

2
1

8
2

,7
1

9
-1

8
2

,7
1

9
0

S
E

P
2

1
4

,5
8

2
2

1
7

,4
5

3
-2

1
7

,4
5

3
0

O
C

T
2

4
8

,4
1

9
2

4
5

,3
3

5
-2

4
5

,3
3

5
0

N
O

V
2

8
9

,1
4

4
2

7
6

,7
7

6
-2

7
6

,7
7

6
0

D
E

C
3

0
6

,2
6

2
2

9
1

,8
0

7
-2

9
1

,8
0

7
0

J
A

N
3

2
9

,6
8

7
3

2
0

,0
9

6
-3

2
0

,0
9

6
0

F
E

B
3

5
3

,0
0

2
3

5
0

,1
9

3
-3

5
0

,1
9

3
0

M
A

R
3

8
6

,3
9

9
3

8
5

,5
9

6
-3

8
5

,5
9

6
0

4
6

2
,0

6
9

J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

D
V

B
C

F
E

E
A

c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

P
la

n
 F

e
e

3
0

6
6

1
0

3
,1

1
9

8
5

,8
7

6
2

3
,5

3
7

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

3
0

6
7

6
1

,1
5

3
5

6
,4

1
6

2
7

,3
2

9

O
th

e
r

9
9

9
9

4
,2

6
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

,7
2

8
2

,1
3

3

1
6

8
,5

3
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

4
,0

2
0

5
2

,9
9

8

0

1
0

,0
0

0

2
0

,0
0

0

3
0

,0
0

0

4
0

,0
0

0

5
0

,0
0

0

6
0

,0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
1
3
/1

4

0

5
0

,0
0

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

4
5

0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
3
/1

4
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

3
/1

4

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 1
0

_
B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p

h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1

5
/0

8
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 58



1
0

_
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

G
ra

p
h

s

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 (
D

V
D

E
V

C
T

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

In
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

1
1
/1

2
1
2
/1

3
1
3
/1

4
1
2
/1

3
 t

o
 1

3
/1

4
1
3
/1

4
(A

c
tu

a
ls

-B
u
d
g
e
t)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

1
A

P
R

4
0
,5

1
5

6
3
,3

7
8

6
9
,0

6
1

5
,6

8
2

5
6
,2

4
5

1
2
,8

1
6

2
M

A
Y

3
7
,7

2
2

4
9
,9

5
5

5
4
,6

8
3

4
,7

2
8

5
6
,2

4
5

-1
,5

6
2

3
J
U

N
4
6
,5

4
3

6
7
,8

7
5

6
8
,0

6
9

1
9
4

5
6
,2

4
5

1
1
,8

2
4

4
J
U

L
3
5
,9

0
3

3
0
,4

4
8

6
1
,0

4
9

3
0
,6

0
1

5
6
,2

4
5

4
,8

0
4

5
A

U
G

5
7
,9

8
0

3
9
,5

2
7

-3
9
,5

2
7

5
6
,2

4
5

-5
6
,2

4
5

6
S

E
P

4
8
,6

1
1

3
8
,8

3
7

-3
8
,8

3
7

5
6
,2

4
5

-5
6
,2

4
5

7
O

C
T

4
3
,2

1
4

4
4
,4

3
4

-4
4
,4

3
4

5
6
,2

4
5

-5
6
,2

4
5

8
N

O
V

4
2
,6

4
9

3
2
,5

3
2

-3
2
,5

3
2

5
6
,2

4
5

-5
6
,2

4
5

9
D

E
C

3
5
,9

0
7

5
8
,5

8
8

-5
8
,5

8
8

5
6
,2

4
5

-5
6
,2

4
5

1
0

J
A

N
3
0
,8

2
4

7
6
,0

1
6

-7
6
,0

1
6

5
6
,2

4
5

-5
6
,2

4
5

1
1

F
E

B
3
2
,8

2
9

7
0
,7

1
5

-7
0
,7

1
5

5
6
,2

4
5

-5
6
,2

4
5

1
2

M
A

R
3
9
,2

0
1

6
2
,9

2
1

-6
2
,9

2
1

5
6
,2

7
7

-5
6
,2

7
7

4
9
1
,8

9
8

6
3
5
,2

2
6

2
5
2
,8

6
2

-3
8
2
,3

6
5

6
7
4
,9

7
2

-4
2
2
,1

1
0

6
7
4
,9

7
2

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

1
1
/1

2
1
2
/1

3
1
3
/1

4
1
2
/1

3
 t

o
 1

3
/1

4
1
3
/1

4
(C

o
lu

m
n
 E

-G
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

A
P

R
4
0
,5

1
5

6
3
,3

7
8

6
9
,0

6
1

5
,6

8
2

5
6
,2

4
5

1
2
,8

1
6

M
A

Y
7
8
,2

3
7

1
1
3
,3

3
3

1
2
3
,7

4
3

1
0
,4

1
0

1
1
2
,4

9
0

1
1
,2

5
3

J
U

N
E

1
2
4
,7

8
0

1
8
1
,2

0
9

1
9
1
,8

1
3

1
0
,6

0
4

1
6
8
,7

3
5

2
3
,0

7
8

J
U

L
1
6
0
,6

8
3

2
1
1
,6

5
7

2
5
2
,8

6
2

4
1
,2

0
5

2
2
4
,9

8
0

2
7
,8

8
2

A
U

G
2
1
8
,6

6
3

2
5
1
,1

8
4

-2
5
1
,1

8
4

0

S
E

P
2
6
7
,2

7
4

2
9
0
,0

2
0

-2
9
0
,0

2
0

0

O
C

T
3
1
0
,4

8
8

3
3
4
,4

5
4

-3
3
4
,4

5
4

0

N
O

V
3
5
3
,1

3
7

3
6
6
,9

8
6

-3
6
6
,9

8
6

0

D
E

C
3
8
9
,0

4
4

4
2
5
,5

7
4

-4
2
5
,5

7
4

0

J
A

N
4
1
9
,8

6
8

5
0
1
,5

9
0

-5
0
1
,5

9
0

0

F
E

B
4
5
2
,6

9
7

5
7
2
,3

0
5

-5
7
2
,3

0
5

0

M
A

R
4
9
1
,8

9
8

6
3
5
,2

2
6

-6
3
5
,2

2
6

0
6
7
4
,9

7
2

J
U

L
Y

 2
0
1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

D
V

D
E

V
C

T
A

c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
) 

 B
u

d
g

e
t

(M
o
n
th

ly
)

P
la

n
n
in

g
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
s

3
0
0
9

2
3
1
,3

1
8

1
9
8
,9

2
0

5
4
,3

2
2

O
th

e
r

9
9
9
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

-

P
re

-a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
s

9
4
3
0
1

1
9
,2

9
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
6
,6

2
8

5
,3

7
8

M
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 F

e
e
s

9
4
3
0
2

2
,2

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
,4

3
2

1
,3

5
0

2
5
2
,8

6
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2
4
,9

8
0

6
1
,0

4
9

0

1
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

7
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3

/1
4

B
u
d

g
e
t 

1
3

/1
4

0

1
0
0

,0
0

0

2
0
0

,0
0

0

3
0
0

,0
0

0

4
0
0

,0
0

0

5
0
0

,0
0

0

6
0
0

,0
0

0

7
0
0

,0
0

0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  
  
  

  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
3

/1
4

B
u
d

g
e
t 

 1
3
/1

4

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 1

0
_
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2013/14 – TO THE END OF JULY 2013 

Finance and Resources Advisory Committee – 29 August 2013  

 

Report of  Group Manager  Financial Services 

Status: For consideration 

Key Decision: No  

This report supports the Key Aim of  Effective Management of Council Resources 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsey 

Contact Officer(s) Helen Martin Ext. 7483 

Recommendation to Finance and Resources Advisory Committee:  That the report be 
noted. 

Introduction and Background 

1. This report presents figures on seven internally set performance indicators 

covering activities that support information provided in the regular financial 

monitoring statements. 

2. Information is provided on targets for the financial year, and figures for the 

previous year are given for comparison. 

3. Use of these indicators assists management in highlighting areas where 

performance has an impact on financial outturn for the authority. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

There are no financial implications arising from this report. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.  

Under section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Section 151 officer has 

statutory duties in relation to the financial administration and stewardship of the 

authority. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 61



 

Equality Impacts  

 
Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

a. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have potential to 

disadvantage or discriminate 

against different groups in the 

community? 

No The recommendation is concerned with 

sound control of the Councils finances and 

does not directly impact on services 

provided to the community  

b. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have the potential to 

promote equality of 

opportunity? 

No 

c. What steps can be taken to 

mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts 

identified above? 

 No mitigating steps are required  

 

 Appendices Appendix – Performance Indicators – July 2013 

Adrian Rowbotham 

Group Manager Financial Services   

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 62



F
in

a
n
c
e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 -

 1
3
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
2

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
x
x

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 F

in
a

n
c

e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 2

0
1

3
/1

4

a
s

 a
t 

e
n

d
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
3

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

ta
rg

e
t

a
c
tu

a
l

n
o
te

s
g
ra

p
h

%

M
o
n
th

ly
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 £

0
0
0

2
6
,8

5
9

3
6
,9

5
3

1
0
,0

9
4

3
7
.6

%
T

o
ta

l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
t 
m

o
n
th

 e
n
d
.

1

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 
p
re

c
e
p
ts

 a
re

 p
a
id

 i
n
 1

2
 i
n
s
ta

lm
e
n
ts

 o
f 

ro
u
g
h
ly

 £
5
m

. 
(P

re
v
io

u
s
 

y
e
a
rs

 w
e
 p

a
id

 i
n
 1

0
 i
n
s
ta

lm
e
n
ts

 -
 n

o
t 
J
u
n
e
 o

r 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r)

. 
T

h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fi
g
u
re

s
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 S

h
e
e
t 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 a

s
 a

t 
3
1
/0

3
/1

3
.

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 c

o
s
t 
p
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 (

n
o
n
 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
) 

£

2
,9

2
8

2
,9

0
5

-2
3

-0
.8

%
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
d
iv

id
e
d
 b

y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
ft

e
s
, 
fi
g
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

c
a
s
u
a
l 
s
ta

ff
. 
A

c
tu

a
ls

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 f

te
 o

f 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
t 
D

u
n
b
ri
k
.

2

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ft
e
s

3
7
3
.2

3
7
7
.6

4
.4

1
.2

%
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

te
s
.

3

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 %

 c
o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
4
0
.0

3
9
.3

-0
.7

-1
.8

%
L
P

IF
S

 1
9
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
  

-

N
N

D
R

 %
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
4
0
.0

4
1
.0

1
.0

2
.5

%
L
P

IF
S

 2
0
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
. 

-

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 p

a
y
e
rs

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

7
0
.0

7
7
.6

7
.6

1
0
.9

%
L
P

IF
S

8
 -

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

4

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
re

tu
rn

 %
0
.8

0
0
.8

7
0
.0

7
9
.2

%
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

5

3
 m

o
n
th

 L
IB

ID
0
.5

4
0
.5

4

7
 d

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

0
0
.4

0

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

2
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

3
5

2
3
.3

9
8

-1
2

-3
3
.1

%
2
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
re

m
in

d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

3
 w

k
s
.

6

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

6
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

2
0

1
8
.6

2
2

-1
-6

.9
%

6
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 r

e
m

in
d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d

7

(d
e
b
ts

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
 i
te

m
s
 o

n
 '
in

d
e
fi
n
a
te

 h
o
ld

',
 e

.g
. 
d
e
b
to

rs
 i
n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
)

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

(I
te

m
 N

o
. 
x
)1

Agenda Item 9

Page 63



Finance & Resources Advisory Committee Finance Indicators 2013/14

as at end July 2013

Graph 1

Actual Target 2012/13

Apr 23,889 25,677   26,996

May 36,321 26,859   27,752

Jun 36,927 34,386   35,108

Jul 36,953 33,973   34,961

Aug 34,348   34,168

Sep 32,284   33,202

Oct 33,935   34,032

Nov 34,520   32,317

Dec 39,554   38,373

Jan 39,511   40,093

Feb 33,253   34,222

Mar 24,975   27,611

Ctax Collected

Actual Target 2012/13 Actual Target

Apr 2,980 2,986 3,056 Apr 11.0 10.0 1137000

May 2,920 2,986 2,841 May 20.4 20.0 1057000

Jun 2,869 2,986 2,674 Jun 29.8 30.0 985000

Jul 2,905 2,986 2,945 Jul 39.3 40.0 1061000

Aug 2,986 2,976 Aug 45.0 1077000

Sep 2,986 2,963 Sep 55.0 1063000

Oct 2,986 2,982 Oct 65.0 1062000

Nov 2,986 3,041 Nov 75.0 1100000

Dec 2,986 3,036 Dec 80.0 1095000

Jan 2,986 2,998 Jan 90.0 1076000

Feb 2,986 2,883 Feb 95.0 1035000

Mar 2,986 3,044 Mar 98.6 1093000

11,673 35,832 12841000

Graph 3

Actual Target 2012/13 note Dunbrik temps short staff

Apr 376.39 371.75 372 15.6 360.75 11

May 381.86 371.75 372.05 18.1 363.74 8.01

Jun 381.33 371.75 368.31 15.0 366.35 5.4

Jul 377.58 371.75 378.08 15.1 362.5 9.25

Aug 371.75 382.96 0 371.75

Sep 371.75 376.98 0 371.75

Oct 371.75 376.98 0 371.75

Nov 371.75 375.51 0 371.75

Dec 371.75 372.71 0 371.75

Jan 371.75 377.69 0 371.75

Feb 371.75 374.2 0 371.75

Mar 371.75 373.77 0 371.75

126.43 121.1117 250.6383

16,000

20,000

24,000

28,000

32,000

36,000

40,000

44,000

£
0
0
0

Graph 1 - Monthly Investment Balance

Actual

Target

2012/13

2,600

2,800

3,000

3,200

£

Graph 2 - Av. monthly cost per employee (excludes 
agency staff at Dunbrik )

Actual

Target

2012/13

360

365

370

375

380

385

390

Graph 3 - Number of ftes
(includes agency staff used on Trading account)

Actual

Target

2012/13

Agenda Item 9

Page 64



Graph 4 NNDR Collected

Actual Target 2012/13 Actual Target

Apr 77.0 70.0 77.7 Apr 12.3 13.2

May 77.6 70.0 77.8 May 20.6 22.9

Jun 77.6 70.0 77.7 Jun 31.5 32.2

Jul 77.9 70.0 76.0 Jul 41.0 41.0

Aug 70.0 77.7 Aug 50.8

Sep 70.0 77.5 Sep 59.7

Oct 70.0 77.5 Oct 69.6

Nov 70.0 77.5 Nov 78.8

Dec 70.0 77.2 Dec 88.0

Jan 70.0 77.4 Jan 96.6

Feb 70.0 77.9 Feb 97.7

Mar 70.0 76.0 Mar 98.2

Graph 5

13/14 Fund averageTarget 3m LIBID 7d LIBID 12/13 Fund Average

Apr 0.99 0.80 0.52 0.40 1.14

May 0.90 0.80 0.52 0.40 1.10

Jun 0.91 0.80 0.53 0.40 1.10

Jul 0.87 0.80 0.54 0.40 1.09

Aug 0.80 1.10

Sep 0.80 1.10

Oct 0.80 1.09

Nov 0.80 1.08

Dec 0.80 1.07

Jan 0.80 1.06

Feb 0.80 1.05

Mar 0.80 1.04

Graph 6

Actual 13/14Target 13/142012/13

Apr 34 35 64

May 34 35 46

Jun 24 35 30

Jul 23 35 31

Aug 35 40

Sep 35 33

Oct 35 30

Nov 35 23

Dec 35 41

Jan 35 40

Feb 35 21

Mar 35 39

Graph 7

Actual 13/14Target 13/142012/13

Apr 24 20 26

May 22 20 27

Jun 17 20 24

Jul 19 20 25

Aug 20 29

Sep 20 28

Oct 20 25

Nov 20 23

Dec 20 20

Jan 20 21

Feb 20 24

Mar 20 26

66

68

70

72

74

76

78

80

%

Graph 4 - Council Tax % on direct debit

Actual

Target

2012/13

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

%

Graph 5 - Investment Return %

13/14 Fund average

Target

3m LIBID

7d LIBID

12/13 Fund Average

10

30

50

70

£
0
0
0

Graph 6 - Sundry debts over 21 days

Actual 13/14

Target 13/14

2012/13

10

15

20

25

30

35

£
0

0
0

Graph 7 - Sundry debts over 61 days

Actual 13/14

Target 13/14

2012/13

Agenda Item 9

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



 

PROCUREMENT STRATEGY UPDATE 

Finance and Resources Advisory Committee – 29 August 2013 

 

Report of  Head of Environmental & Operational Services 

Status: For Consideration 

Key Decision: No  

This report supports the Council Promise to provide value for money  

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay 

Contact Officer(s) Richard Wilson (Ext. 7262) 

Lee Banks (Ext. 7161) 

Recommendation to Finance and Resources Advisory Committee:  

To recommend to Cabinet the adoption of the updated Procurement Strategy 

Reason for recommendation: To ensure that the Council has in place an appropriate 

strategy that guides all procurement activity across the council.  

Introduction and Background 

1 The Council’s current Procurement Strategy was adopted by Cabinet in September 

2010.  Since this time the Council’s Officer Procurement Group has kept the 

Strategy under review to ensure it continues to comply with relevant legislation 

and best practice in procurement as well as supporting the Council in meeting its 

priorities. 

2 With the Council adopting its new vision and promises and the introduction of The 

Public Services (Social Value) Act it is evident that the current Procurement 

Strategy requires updating to ensure it continues to provide an appropriate 

framework for all procurement activity across the council. 

Updates to the Procurement Strategy  

3 The Procurement Strategy as adopted in 2010 continues to provide a robust 

framework for procurement activity across the council by ensuring key principles 

are considered in the award of any contract for goods or services. 

4 It is a requirement of the Strategy that any amendments required to it are reported 

to Members for their consideration and approval.  In summary the Procurement 

Strategy at Appendix A includes the following updates: 

Agenda Item 10

Page 67



 

• Revised Council Vision & Promises section (page 1 of the Strategy) to reflect 

those adopted by Council; 

• Addition of a Social Value principle (page 2 of the Strategy) to reflect new 

requirements placed up on the Council through The Public Services (Social 

Value) Act; and 

• The introduction of an Effective Practice & Decision Making section (page 3 

of the Strategy) to improve the clarity of the Strategy.  All of the content in 

this new section was previously included as ‘Procurement Principles’. 

5 Minor amendments have been made to more accurately reflect the role of the 

Council’s Officer Procurement Group and the design and layout of the Strategy has 

been updated to align with other policy and strategy documents and to improve 

the readability of the document. 

Other Options Considered and/or Rejected  

6 No further options have been considered by Officers.  The update to the Strategy 

is imperative to support best practice procurement across the council.  Members 

may wish to recommend any other areas that the Strategy should consider to 

further improve the Council’s approach to procurement. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

7 The Procurement Strategy is designed to support the delivery of best value in all 

decision making in the purchase of goods and services.  Adoption of the updated 

Procurement Strategy will continue to promote effective use of council resources 

and value for money. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement 

8 Failure to follow appropriate procurement guidance and legislation has the 

potential to create significant complications for a local authority.  The Strategy 

promotes best practice and Officers are clear on the requirements to adhere to 

financial and contract procedure rules, and to take the professional advice of the 

Council’s legal service to ensure guidance and legislation is followed in all 

procurement activity. 

9 The Council’s Officer Procurement Group plays a key role in minimising risk to the 

Council and regular Internal Audit reviews provide assurance that appropriate 

practices are being followed and recommendations for improvement will be made 

where this is not the case. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 68



 

Equality Impacts 

 
Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

a. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have potential to 

disadvantage or discriminate 

against different groups in the 

community? 

No A core principle within the Council’s 

Procurement Strategy is consideration of 

Equality and Diversity and the positive 

benefits that can be bought to the council 

and the community through procurement 

activity. 

 

An impact assessment will be completed 

to support the Cabinet in making their 

decision on the strategy in accordance 

with Council policy. 

b. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have the potential to 

promote equality of 

opportunity? 

Yes 

c. What steps can be taken to 

mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts 

identified above? 

 None. 

 

Conclusions 

Updates to the council’s Procurement Strategy have been recommended to Members to 

ensure that the framework that guides the decision making on all purchases of goods 

and services is in accordance with relevant legislation and best practice in procurement 

as well as supporting the Council in meeting its priorities. 

Subject to the consideration of the Finance and Resources Advisory Committee it is 

recommended that the updated Strategy put forward is recommended for adoption by 

Cabinet.  

Appendices Appendix – Procurement Strategy 

Background Papers: Council Vision and Promises 

http://cds.sevenoaks.gov.uk/documents/s4900/Item%205b

%20The%20Developing%20Vision.pdf 

gov.uk/documents/s4900/Item%205b%20The%20Developin

g%20Vision.pdf  

The Public Services (Social Value) Act 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2012/3/contents  

 

Mr Richard Wilson 

Head of Environmental & Operational Services 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Sevenoaks District Council 

 

Procurement 

Strategy 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

We are always interested in ways to improve 

our approach to the Procurement and 

welcome your suggestions. 

 
Contact us 

 
Policy & Performance 

Sevenoaks District Council 

Argyle Road 

Sevenoaks 

Kent  TN13 1HG 

 

01732 227000 

policy@sevenoaks.gov.uk 

Publication details 
 

Purpose of the 

Procurement Strategy 

To ensure that the Council 

adopts appropriate 

principles in the purchase of 

goods and services, in 

accordance with legislation 

and its own contract and 

financial procedure rules. 

 
 

Publication date 

August 2013 

Procurement Strategy  

This strategy sets out a clear framework for procurement at Sevenoaks District Council.  It 

reflects the Council Vision and Promises and aligns with the financial and contract 

procedure rules set out in the Council’s Constitution. 

 
The Strategy is reviewed annually by the Council’s Officer Procurement Group and updated 

as necessary to reflect developments in best practice procurement.  Where updates are 

required the Procurement Strategy is reported to Members for approval. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 72



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 Page 

1. Background & Introduction 1 

� Introduction 

� Council Vision & Promises 

� Procurement at Sevenoaks District Council 

1 

1 

1 

  

2. Procurement Principles 2 

� Best Value 

� Social Value 

� Sustainability 

� Equality & diversity 

� Collaboration & working in partnership 

� Supporting Local Business and SME’s 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

  

3. Effective Practice & Decision Making 3 

� Effective practice 

� Ethical behaviour 

� Decision making 

� Continuous Improvement 

� Risk Management 

� Staffing-related issues  

3 

3 

3 

3 

4 

4 

4. Additional Information 5 

� Links to plans and strategies 

� Guidance for officers 

� Guidance for suppliers 

5 

5 

5 

  

Contents 

Agenda Item 10

Page 73



1 
Sevenoaks District Council Procurement Strategy 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Introduction 

Procurement is the process of acquiring 

goods, works and services from a range of 

suppliers.  The process spans the whole 

cycle from the identification of needs 

through to the end of a services contract or 

the end of the useful life of an asset. 

Procurement is broader than just buying or 

commissioning, it is about securing goods 

and services that best meet the needs of 

service users and the local community. 

Procurement is a tool that when used 

effectively helps the Council to achieve its 

overall objectives.  It remains critical to 

deliver best value in procurement but that 

does not mean that the key focus should be 

on price.  It is important that procurement 

decisions are made in line with wider 

service and Council objectives.  For 

Sevenoaks District Council this means 

considering environmental, social and 

community benefits alongside financial 

cost.  Striking this balance is at the heart of 

best value procurement 

Council Vision & Promises 

All procurement activity is undertaken to 

help the Council achieve its vision and 

promises.  The vision of the District Council 

can be summarised as: 

“Pride in the District of Sevenoaks by 

working with the Community as a whole, to 

sustain and develop a fair, safe and 

thriving local economy.” 

The Council’s promises are to: 

� Provide value for money; 

� Work in partnership to keep the District 
of Sevenoaks safe; 

 

Continue to collect rubbish efficiently and 

effectively; 

� Protect the Green Belt; and 

� Support and develop the local economy. 

The principal aim of this Procurement 

Strategy is to set a clear framework for best 

value procurement that enables the Council 

to achieve these promises and deliver its 

vision for the District. 

Procurement at Sevenoaks District 

Council 

Procurement is a key function that is 

embedded across all Council services.  The 

Council has an established Officer 

Procurement Group with the primary 

objective to embed best practice 

procurement across the Council and 

oversee and champion improvement in 

procurement practices across the Council.  

Each Officer on the Procurement Group acts 

as a ‘Procurement Champion’ within their 

service area to ensure a best practice 

approach is adopted whenever a 

procurement exercise is undertaken.  

‘Procurement Champions’ are supported by 

independent advice from the Council’s 

Legal Service. 

This approach ensures the Council has a 

pool of procurement experience to draw on 

to deliver its aim of embedding best 

practice procurement across the Council. 

The production of annual Procurement 

Plans is a key tool for services.  They set out 

what needs to be procured each year, at 

what point in time and by which 

procurement method, i.e. quote, tender or 

EU procurement.  The Procurement Plans 

form the basis for all procurement activity 

at Sevenoaks District Council. 

 

1. Background & Information 

Agenda Item 10

Page 74



 

2 
Sevenoaks District Council Procurement Strategy 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Best Value 

The Council seeks to deliver the best value 

for money in the procurement of all goods 

and services.  This may not always be the 

lowest price but the procurement option 

that delivers the best value for money over 

the whole life of the product or contract. 

An assessment of best value will 

incorporate a number of the principles set 

out in this strategy. 

Social Value 

The Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012 

requires the Council to consider, at pre-

procurement stage, how what is to be 

procured may improve social, 

environmental and economic well being of 

the District. 

The Council will consider how social value 

could be improved through its procurement 

and will consult with the community on the 

design of procurement specifications to 

enhance social value where it is necessary 

to do so. 

The Social Value Act is applied only to 

public service contracts and framework 

agreements to which Parts A and B of 

Schedule 3 of the Public Contracts 

Regulations 2006 apply and only those 

within this that are above EU thresholds in 

value. 

Sustainability 

Sustainability is an important consideration 

when making procurement decisions.  It 

ensures that the Council considers the 

environmental impact of its procurement 

decisions.  Environmental impact is 

assessed at the key stages of procurement 

to ensure that principles of waste reduction, 

recycling and use of environmentally 

acceptable materials are met. 

Tools have been developed to assist 

officers in applying sustainability 

considerations, primarily through ‘Pre-

Purchase Questionnaires’. 

Equality and Diversity 

All procurement procedures comply with the 

Council’s Equalities Statement and the 

Disability Discrimination Act.   

The Council has regard to appropriate 

workforce strategies through the 

procurement process and includes an 

assessment of a potential suppliers 

approach to equalities and diversity as part 

of the tender evaluation criteria. 

Tools have been developed to ensure 

officers apply Equalities criteria to 

procurement decisions including through 

‘Impact Assessment’ templates. 

Collaboration and Working in 

Partnership 

The Council is committed to collaborating 

with other local authorities and 

organisations in the procurement process 

whenever it is appropriate.  At each point a 

procurement need arises the Council 

always considers whether working in 

partnership or collaborating could deliver 

better outcomes or value for money. 

Supporting Local Business and 

Small and Medium Enterprises 

The Council is committed to supporting 

local businesses and community 

organisations, as well as small and medium 

enterprises (SMEs) to compete for and win 

contracts, insofar as it is possible within the 

legal framework.

2. Procurement Principles 

Agenda Item 10

Page 75



 

4 
Sevenoaks District Council Procurement Strategy 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Effective practice 

The Council fulfils its statutory duties 

meeting both EU Directives and UK 

statutory requirements, and taking account 

of case law that emerges.  The Council also 

ensures that is follows the rules set out in 

its Constitution. 

No one individual is permitted to authorise 

all stages of the procurement process.  The 

authority to release funds from a budget is 

separated from the authority to certify the 

purchase, so as to ensure that at least two 

people are involved in determining that the 

purchase is legitimate, necessary and that 

it delivers value for money. 

The Council’s Officer Procurement Group 

oversees and champions best practice in 

procurement and works to ensure effective 

practice in all procurement.  The Group is 

supported by advice from the Council’s 

Legal Service and periodic Internal Audit 

reviews provide valuable feedback on the 

effectiveness of procurement practice. 

Ethical behaviour 

The highest standards of professional 

behaviour are expected from all Councillors 

and Officers in their dealings with partners 

and suppliers.  The Council must always act 

with integrity and, where possible, with 

openness in undertaking procurement.   

Any conflicts of interest in the procurement 

process are documented and managed in 

line with the Council’s Constitution.   

The Council must always act fairly with 

suppliers in all matters, including prompt 

payment in accordance with agreed terms.  

There is no favouritism or bias shown 

towards one supplier over another.  

Procurement decisions must always be 

communicated clearly. 

Decision Making 

Procurement decisions are based on clear 

and justifiable evidence.  They are 

transparent and have an audit trail which 

can be scrutinised. 

Criteria are established prior to invitations 

to tender to enable a balanced assessment 

to be made which takes into account 

quality, deliverability and fitness for 

purpose. Such criteria are shared with 

potential suppliers. 

Procurement decisions are always made on 

the basis of the whole life evaluation of 

quotes and tenders. 

Continuous Improvement 

Procurement opportunities are always seen 

as an opportunity to improve.  This can be 

improved outcomes for service users or the 

local community, better performance levels 

or reduced cost.   

Continuous improvement is also applied to 

the on going training and development of 

officers involved in the procurement 

process and the tools the Council uses to 

assist in procurement activity.  This 

includes the use of annual procurement 

plans, flow charts of procurement rules, 

user friendly guides and best practice 

advice on the Council Intranet and the use 

of the South East Business (SEB) portal. 

Where contracts run for a number of years 

the contract is sufficiently flexible to provide 

for continuous improvement through the 

period of the contract. 

 

3. Effective Practice & Decision Making 

Agenda Item 10

Page 76



 

4 
Sevenoaks District Council Procurement Strategy 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Risk Management 

The Council ensures that any risk to the 

authority or the community it serves, is 
properly recognised in all its procurement 

dealings.  Risks are identified, evaluated 

and managed at every stage of the 

procurement process in accordance with 

the Council’s risk management strategy and 

framework. 

Staffing-related issues 

Employees affected by any procurement 

process are consulted and those who may 

transfer as a consequence of a 

procurement decision will be protected 

under the Transfer and Undertaking 

Protection Regulations (TUPE). 

The Council is committed to ensuring that 

contractors are good employers, and will 

look to ensure that contractors (and their 

subcontractors) utilise local labour 

wherever possible, particularly for 

apprenticeship schemes and similar. 

 

3. Effective Practice & Decision Making 
(continued) 

Agenda Item 10

Page 77



 

5 
Sevenoaks District Council Procurement Strategy 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Links to plans and strategies 

The Council’s Procurement Strategy is 

aligned to the commitments made in a 

number of other Council plans and 

strategies.  These include the: 

� Council’s Constitution; 

� Financial Procedure Rules; 

� Contract Procedure Rules; 

� Financial Strategy; 

� Human Resources Strategy; 

� Equality Statement; 

� IT Strategy; and 

� Risk Management Strategy. 

Guidance for officers 

Further procurement guidance is available 

on the Council’s Intranet.  This information 

includes: 

 

� Procurement Policies; 

� ‘How to’ Procurement Guides; and 

� Best practice tools and advice. 

 

 

 

Guidance for suppliers 

Further procurement guidance is available 

to all potential suppliers on the Council’s 

website.  This information includes: 

� Suppliers Guide; 

� Financial Thresholds for contracts and 
tenders; 

� Contract Register (though SEB Portal); 
and 

� Current Contract Opportunities (through 
SEB Portal). 

 

4.  Additional Information 

Agenda Item 10

Page 78



 

 

 

 

Sevenoaks District Council 
 

 Procurement Strategy 

 
 
If you have any comments about this 

document or require further copies, 

please contact: 

 

Policy & Performance 

Sevenoaks District Council 

Argyle Road 

Sevenoaks 

Kent 

TN13 1HG 

 
Telephone   01732 227000 
 
E-mail   policy@sevenoaks.gov.uk 
 
Further information about Procurement is 

available on the Council’s website at 

www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/procurement  

 

Other formats: 
 

This publication is available in large 

print.   

For a copy, call 01732 227000. 

 
If you need help communicating with us or 

understanding this document, we can 

arrange for an interpreter to help you.  

Please contact us on 01732 227000 

stating your language and telephone 

number. 

 

www.sevenoaks.gov.uk 

 

 

 

August 2013 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



  

Finance & Resources Advisory Committee Work Plan 2013/14 

29 August 2013 12 November 2013 21 January 2014  June 2014 

Annual Treasury Management 

Report 2012/13 

Procurement Strategy Update 

Financial Performance Indicators 

2013/14 – to the end of July 

2013 

Financial Results 2013/14 – to 

the end of July 2013 

 

 

Treasury Management Statutory 

Report 

Review of Service Plans/SCIAs 

White Oak Leisure Centre 

Shared Services 

Financial Performance Indicators 

2013/14 – to the end of 

September 2013 

Financial Results 2013/14 – to 

the end of September 2013 

Treasury Management Strategy 

2014/15 

White Oak Leisure Centre 

Financial Performance Indicators 

2013/14 – to the end of 

November 2013 

Financial Results 2013/14 – to 

the end of November 2013 

Provisional Outturn 2013/14 

and Carry Forward Requests 

Financial Performance Indicators 

2013/14 – to the end of March 

2014 

Provisional Outturn 2013/14 

and Carry Forward Requests 

 

A
genda Item

 11

P
age 81



P
age 82

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Actions from Previous Meeting
	6 Annual Treasury Management Report 2012/13
	Annual Treasury Management Report 2012-13 Appendix A
	Annual Treasury Management Report 2012-13 Appendix B
	Annual Treasury Management Report 2012-13 Appendix C

	8 Financial Results 2013/14 - to the end of July 2013
	Financial Results 2013-14 - To the end of July Contents Page
	Financial Results 2013-14 - To the end of July Commentaries
	Financial Results 2013-14 - To the end of July Reports

	9 Financial Performance Indicators 2013/14 - to the end of July 2013
	Financial Performance Indicators 2013-14 - To the end of July Appendix

	10 Procurement Strategy Update
	Procurement Strategy Update Appendix

	11 Work Plan

